BYPASS Joint Exercise of Powers Agency

ALTHORITY _ _ _ )
B EREEEE City of Antioch  City of Brentwood County of Contra Costa City of Oakley

AGENDA
Board of Directors

(No In-person Meeting)

Thursday, November 10, 2022
6:30 p.m.
Tri-Delta Transit Meeting Room
801 Wilbur Avenue
Antioch, California

To slow the spread of COVID-19, in lieu of a public gathering, the State Route 4 Bypass Authority
Board of Directors meeting will be accessible via Zoom to all members of the public as permitted by
Government Code Section 54953(e). Members of the public may participate in the meeting online, or
by telephone. To p articipate in the meeting please use the information.

To participate by phone, dial +17207072699 US.
The meeting ID is 843 3488 4324 Passcode: 184585
To participate online using Zoom, hold down CTRL + click the following:
Join Zoom Meeting Here Meeting ID: 843 3488 4324 (Passcode: 184585).

In lieu of making public comments at the meeting, members of the public also may submit public
comments before or during the meeting by emailing comments to Program Manager Dale Dennis at
dodennis@thecyberjungle.com. If you have difficulty emailing a public comment, please contact
Nancy Wein, Contra Costa County Public Works Department, at (925) 313-2275.

All comments submitted by email to the above email address before the conclusion of the meeting will
be included in the record of the meeting. When feasible, the Board Chair, or designated staff, also
will read the comments into the record at the meeting, subject to a two-minute time limit per comment.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted to read comments at the beginning of each
item or public comment period depending on the number of comments and the business of the day.
Your patience is appreciated.

A break may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.
To obtain a copy of a staff report or other written materials related to an open session item on the

agenda, please contact Nancy Wein, at the Contra Costa County Public Works Department, by phone
at (925) 313-2275, or by email to Nancy.Wein@pw.cccounty.us.

Board of Directors: Authority Staff Office:
Contra Costa County
Diane Burgis, Contra Costa County — Chair 255 Glacier Drive
Lamar Thorpe, City of Antioch — Vice Chair Martinez, CA 94553
Joel Bryant, City of Brentwood (925) 313-2000

Aaron Meadows City of Oakley


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84334884324?pwd=dTlFem1XRW5RU2w3TjRrQmtsaEdBZz09
mailto:dodennis@thecyberjungle.com

State Route 4 Bypass Board of Directors
Agenda — November 10, 2022

Page 2

AGENDA
November 10, 2022

1. Call to Order

2. Determination

A.

Teleconference Meetings: CONSIDER and ADOPT Resolution No. 2022/05 to
authorize the Board of Directors to conduct teleconference meetings under Government
Code section 54953(e), and make related findings set forth in the resolution;
DETERMINE that the Authority will hold virtual meetings for the next 30 days; and
DIRECT the Program Manager or Secretary of the Board to return this matter to the
Board within 30 days for reconsideration.

3. Public Comment

4. Consent Items

A.

APPROVE minutes of the July 14, 2022 meeting (August, September, and October
meetings cancelled).

. Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project: ACCEPT a status update on

construction of the Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project.

Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE
the transfer of right-of-way acquired for the Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian
Overcrossing Project to the City of Brentwood and take related actions.

Balfour Road Interchange Project: APPROVE the revised Purchase and Sale
Agreement between the Authority and Kinder Morgan (SFPP) in connection with a real
property exchange and utility relocation for the SR4/Balfour Road Interchange Project,
and AUTHORIZE the Secretary or Designee to execute the Purchase and Sale
Agreement substantially in the attached form.

Sand Creek Road Parcel: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Program Manager to
execute, on behalf of the Authority, a Fourth Amendment to Purchase and Sale
Agreement with LRG Investors, LLC, effective November 10, 2022, to allow LRG to
extend its due diligence period by up to nine additional months, in exchange for
depositing $7,500 per month into escrow, in connection with the sale of Authority-owned
property identified as APN 019-110-074 adjacent to State Route 4 and Sand Creek
Road, Brentwood.

Board of Directors: Authority Staff Office:
Contra Costa County
Diane Burgis, Contra Costa County — Chair 255 Glacier Drive
Lamar Thorpe, City of Antioch — Vice Chair Martinez, CA 94553
Joel Bryant, City of Brentwood (925) 313-2000

Aaron Meadows City of Oakley



State Route 4 Bypass Board of Directors
Agenda — November 10, 2022
Page 3

5. Boardmember Comments
6. Adjournment

The Authority will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact Staff at least 24 hours before the meeting, at (925) 595-4587. Any disclosable public records related to an open
session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the State Route 4 Bypass Authority to a majority of members of
the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 255 Glacier Drive,
Martinez, CA during normal business hours.

Board of Directors: Authority Staff Office:
Contra Costa County
Diane Burgis, Contra Costa County — Chair 255 Glacier Drive
Lamar Thorpe, City of Antioch — Vice Chair Martinez, CA 94553
Joel Bryant, City of Brentwood (925) 313-2000

Aaron Meadows City of Oakley



STATE ROUTE 4
BYPASS AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Directors Q
FROM:

Dale Dennis, Program Manager

DATE: November 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Authorizing Teleconference Meetings (AB 361, Government Code §
54953(e))

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board take the following actions:

1. Consider and Adopt Resolution No. 2022/05 to authorize the Board of
Directors to conduct teleconference meetings under Government Code section
54953(e), and make related findings set forth in the resolution;

2. Determine that the Authority will hold virtual meetings for the next 30 days; and

3. Direct the Program Manager and/or Secretary of the Board to return this matter
to the Board within 30 days for reconsideration.

Discussion:

When the COVID-19 pandemic began, Governor Newsom issued an executive order that
allowed local agencies to meet remotely without complying with all teleconferencing
requirements of the Brown Act. Executive Order N-29-20 suspended certain non-
emergency teleconferencing rules, including the requirements that each teleconference
location be listed on the agenda and be physically accessible to the public during the
meeting and that the public must be given an opportunity to comment at each
teleconference location. Since March 2020, the Board of Directors has met virtually, as
authorized by Executive Orders N-29-20, N-35-20, N-08-21 and N-15-21. This authority
expired September 30, 2021.

ACTION OF BOARD ON APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER
VOTE OF DIRECTORS
UNANIMOUS (ABSENT )
AYES: NOES:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN: I hereby certify that this is a true and correct

copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Directors on the date
shown.

ATTESTED

Secretary to the Authority



State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of Directors
Agenda -~ November 10, 2022
Page 2

New legislation known as Assembly Bill 361, amended the teleconferencing provision of
the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953. Effective October 1, 2021, section
54953, subsection (e), authorizes a local agency to use special teleconferencing rules
when a legislative body of a local agency holds a meeting during a state of emergency
declared by the state and either A) state or local health officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or B) the legislative body is
meeting to determine whether, or has determined, by majority vote, that meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of meeting attendees.

When a legislative body uses the emergency teleconferencing provisions under section
54953(e), the following rules apply:

e The agency must provide notice of the meeting and post an agenda as
required by the Brown Act, but the agenda does not need to list each
teleconference location or be physically posted at each teleconference
location.

e The agenda must state how members of the public can access the meeting
and provide public comment.

e The agenda must include an option for all persons to attend via a call-in or
internet-based service option.

e The body must conduct the meeting in a manner that protects the
constitutional and statutory rights of the public.

e If there is a disruption in the public broadcast of the meeting or of the call-
in or internet-based meeting service, the legislative body must stop the
meeting and take no further action on agenda items until public access and
ability to comment is restored.

e Local agencies may not require public comments to be submitted in
advance of the meeting and must allow virtual comments to be submitted in
real time.

e The body must allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to permit
members of the public to comment, including time to register or otherwise
be recognized for the purposes of comment.

e |[f the body provides a timed period for all public comment on an item, it may
not close that period before the time has elapsed.

e The body must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency and
the findings in support of emergency teleconference meetings every 30
days.

e AB 361 sunsets on January 1, 2024.

A Board resolution authorizing teleconferencing under section 54953(e) is attached. It
would determine that the State has declared a state of emergency related to COVID-19
and find that social distancing recommendations are in place and that there is an imminent
risk of harm to the public, staff, and officials if live meetings are conducted. If adopted, for



State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of Directors
Agenda ~ November 10, 2022
Page 3

the next 30 days the resolution would require the Board of Directors to hold
teleconference meetings consistent with the above-described rules.

If the Board wishes to continue teleconferencing under section 54953(e), every 30 days
after adopting the attached resolution the Board must reconsider the circumstances of
the state of emergency and find that one or both of the following circumstances exists:
the state declared emergency continues to directly impact the ability of members to safely
meet in person, or state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote social distancing. If the state-declared emergency no longer exists, or if the
Board does not make these findings by majority vote, then it will no longer be exempt
from the Brown Act’s teleconferencing rules. The attached resolution directs the Program
Manager and/or Secretary to return no later than 30 days after the resolution is adopted
with an item for the Board to consider whether to continue meeting under the provisions
of Government Code section 54953 (e). If the resolution is not adopted, the Board, would
not be permitted to conduct teleconference meetings under the provisions of Government
Code section 54953(e), added by Assembly Bill 361, and this meeting would need to be
adjourned and rescheduled as an in-person meeting.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022/05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS UNDER ASSEMBLY
BILL 361

Recitals

On March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed the existence of a state of
emergency in California under the California Emergency Services Act, Gov. Code § 8550
et seq.

On March 10, 2020, the Board of Supervisors found that due to the introduction of
COVID-19 in the County, conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons
and property had arisen, commencing on March 3, 2020. Based on these conditions,
pursuant to Government Code section 8630, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2020/92,
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency throughout the County.

On March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20, which
suspended the teleconferencing rules set forth in the California Open Meeting law,
Government Code section 54950 et seq. (the Brown Act), provided certain requirements
were met and followed.

On June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which clarified
the suspension of the teleconferencing rules set forth in the Brown Act and further
provided that those provisions would remain suspended through September 30, 2021.

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361, which provides
that under Government Code section 54953(e), a legislative body subject to the Brown
Act may continue to meet using teleconferencing without complying with the non-
emergency teleconferencing rules in Government Code section 54953(b)(3) if a
proclaimed state of emergency exists and state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing.

On September 20, 2021, the Contra Costa County Health Officer issued
recommendations for safely holding public meetings that include recommended measures
to promote social distancing.

Among the Health Officer’s recommendations: (1) on-line meetings (teleconferencing
meetings) are recommended as those meetings present the lowest risk of transmission of
SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19; (2) if a local agency determines to hold
in-person meetings, offering the public the opportunity to attend via a call-in option or an
internet-based service option is recommended when possible to give those at higher risk
of an/or higher concern about COVID-19 an alternative to participating in person; (3) a
written safety protocol should be developed and followed, and it is recommended that the

Page 1 of 3



protocol require social distancing — i.e., six feet of separation between attendees — and
face masking of all attendees; (4) seating arrangements should allow for staff and
members of the public to easily maintain at least six-foot distance from one another at all
practicable times.

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and the federal Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) caution that the Omicron variant of COVID-19, currently
the dominant strain of COVID-19 in the country, is more transmissible than prior variants
of the virus, may cause more severe illness, and even fully vaccinated individuals can
spread the virus to others resulting in rapid and alarming rates of COVID-19 cases and
hospitalizations.

As of October 26, 2022, the CDC-reported seven-day rolling average of new cases in the
County was 58.86 cases per day, per 100,000 of population, a case rate that remains in
the “substantial” community transmission tier, the second most serious of the CDC’s
community transmission tiers. According to the Contra Costa County Health Officer, the
predominant variant of COVID-19 being identified continues to be the Omicron variant,
which has been shown to dramatically increase COVID-19 transmission.

In the interest of public health and safety, as affected by the emergency caused by the
spread of COVID-19, the State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of Directors intends to
invoke the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 related to teleconferencing.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the State Route 4 Bypass Authority resolves as
follows:

1.

The Board of Directors finds that the Contra Costa County Health Officer continues to
recommend that public meetings be held by teleconferencing as those meetings present
the lowest risk of transmission of SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19.

The Board of Directors finds that meeting in person for meetings of the State Route 4
Bypass Authority Board of Directors would present imminent risks to the health or safety
of attendees because (a) as of October 26, 2022, the County remains in the “substantial”
community transmission tier, with a case rate of 58.86 cases per day, per 100,000 of
population, and (b) the Omicron variant has been shown to dramatically increase
COVID-19 transmission.

As authorized by Assembly Bill 361, the State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of
Directors will use teleconferencing for its meetings in accordance with the provisions of
Government Code section 54953(e).

The Program Manager and/or Secretary is authorized and directed to take all actions
necessary to implement the intent and purpose of this resolution, including conducting
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and all
other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Page 2 of 3



5. The Program Manager and/or Secretary is directed to return no later than 30 days after
this resolution is adopted with an item for the Board of Directors to consider whether to
continue meeting under the provisions of Assembly Bill 361.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on November 10, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly and regularly introduced, passed
and adopted by the above vote of the State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of Directors, at a
meeting of said Board of Directors on the date indicated above.

Date: Brian Balbas, Secretary
State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By:

Page 3 of 3



ANNA M. ROTH, RN, MS, MPH OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Heau Services DReCTOR 1220 Morello, Suite 200
d - & orello, Suite
ORI TzVIEL, MD I Martinez, CA 94553
Heatth Orficer C O NTRA C O S TA Ph (925) 957-5403

== - Fax (925)957-2651
HEALTH SERVICES

Recommendations for safely holding public meetings

Each local government agency is authorized to determine whether to hold public meetings in person,
on-line (teleconferencing only), or via a combination of methods. The following are recommendations
from the Contra Costa County Health Officer to minimize the risk of COVID 19 transmission during a
public meeting.

1. Online meetings (i.e. teleconferencing meetings) are encouraged, where practical, as these
meetings present the lowest risk of transmission of SARS CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID 19. This is
particularly important when community prevalence rates are high. Our current trends as of November 1,
2022 in Covid-19 case rate, test positivity, Covid-19 hospitalizations, and Covid-19 wastewater
surveillance are have decreased and are stable, but there continues to be COVID-19 in the community at
a stable rate and changes in case rate, test positivity, COVID-19 hospitalization and wastewater
surveillance may change or increase rapidly. In addition to this, the predominant variant of Covid-19
being identified continues to be the Omicron variant and it’s subvariants the impact of which on the
spread of Covid-19 has shown to dramatically increase COVID-19 transmission.

2. If a local agency determines to hold in-person meetings, offering the public the opportunity to
attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option is recommended, when possible, to give
those at higher risk of and/or higher concern about COVID-19 an alternative to participating in person.

3. A written safety protocol should be developed and followed. It is recommended that the
protocol require social distancing, where feasible ~ i.e. six feet of separation between attendees; and
consider requiring or strongly encouraging face masking of all attendees and encouraging attendees to
be up-to-date on their COVID-19 vaccine.

4. Seating arrangements should allow for staff and members of the public to easily maintain at
least six-foot distance from one another at all practicable times.

5. Consider holding public meetings outdoors. Increasing scientific consensus is that outdoor
airflow reduces the risk of COVID-19 transmission compared to indoor spaces. Hosting events outdoors
also may make it easier to space staff and members of the public at least 6 feet apart. f unable to host
outdoors, consider ways to increase ventilation and flow of the indoor space to reduce the risk of
COVID-19 while indoors.

6. Current evidence is unclear as to the added benefit of temperature checks in addition to
symptom checks. We encourage focus on symptom checks as they may screen out individuals with other
Covid-19 symptoms besides fever and help reinforce the message to not go out in public if you are not
feeling well.

7. Consider a voluntary attendance sheet with names and contact information to assist in contact
tracing of any cases linked to a public meeting.

Revised 11-1-2022

Sefanit Mekuria, MD, MPH
Deputy Health Officer, Contra Costa County

‘ .| @ Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services ¢ Contra Costa Emergency Medical Services ® Contra Costa Environmental Health & Hazardous Materials Programs o
# e Contra Costa Heaith, Housing & Homeless Services ® Contra Costa Heaith Plan e Contra Costa Public Health e Contra Costa Regional Medical Center & Health Centers o




STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Contra Costa County

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

July 14, 2022

To slow the spread of COVID-19, in lieu of a public gathering, the STATE ROUTE 4
BYPASS AUTHORITY (SR4BA) Board of Directors meeting was accessible via Zoom to all
members of the public as permitted by Government Code Section 54953(e). Members
of the public were permitted to participate in the meeting online, or by telephone, and in
lieu of making public comments at the meeting, members of the public could submit public
comments before or during the meeting through dodennis@thecyberjungle.com.

Chair Diane Burgis called the meeting to order at 7:19 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Joel Bryant (Brentwood), Aaron Meadows (Oakley), Lamar Thorpe

(Antioch), and Chair Diane Burgis (Contra Costa County)

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager
DETERMINATION
A. Teleconference Meetings: CONSIDER and ADOPT Resolution No. 2022/04 to

authorize the Board of Directors to conduct teleconference meetings under
Government Code Section 54953(e) and make related findings set forth in the
resolution; DETERMINE that the Authority will hold virtual meetings for the next 30
days; and DIRECT the Program Manager or Secretary of the Board to return this
matter to the Board within 30 days for reconsideration.

No written comments were submitted, or oral comments made, by any member of the public.

On motion by Director Meadows, seconded by Director Thorpe, the Authority
ADOPTED Resolution No. 2022/04 to authorize the Board of Directors to conduct
teleconference meetings under Government Code Section 54953(e) and make
related findings set forth in the resolution; DETERMINED that the Authority will hold
virtual meetings for the next 30 days; and DIRECTED the Program Manager or
Secretary of the Board to return this matter to the Board within 30 days for
reconsideration.

The motion carried by the following Roll Call vote:



State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes

July 14, 2022

Page 2

AYES: Bryant, Meadows, Thorpe, Burgis
NOES.: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project. Status Report

Program Manager Dale Dennis reported that the construction of the Mokelumne
Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project was proceeding, the contractor was moving
forward to construct all the foundations for the columns, there was work being conducted in
the medians and on both the west and east sides of the freeway, the embankment was in
place on both west and east sides, the settlement period had been completed for the
embankment on the east side and the settlement period for the west side embankment was
expected in the next couple of weeks. Once foundation work had been completed
construction of the columns should start in the near future. Project completion was expected
in the first quarter of 2023.

Chair Burgis requested pictures of the project at the next meeting, to be included in the
Board packet.

BRUCE OHLSON, Antioch, thanked staff for the status report and was pleased with the
progress of the project.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No written comments were submitted, or oral comments made, by any member of the public.

CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Director Thorpe, seconded by Director Bryant, the Authority APPROVED the
Consent Items, as follows, which carried by the following Roll Call vote:

A APPROVED minutes of the May 12, 2022 meeting (June 9 meeting cancelled).

B. Balfour Road Interchange Project: APPROVED and AUTHORIZED the transfer of
right-of-way acquired for the Balfour Road Interchange Project to Caltrans, and took
related actions.

C. APPROVED and AUTHORIZED the County Counsel, or designee to execute, on
behalf of the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, an assignment of a legal services
contract from Wendel Rosen, LLP, to Fennemore, LLP, dba Fennemore Wendel,
effective July 1, 2022, for continued eminent domain and real property specialized
legal services.



State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
July 14, 2022
Page 3

D. APPROVED the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 End of Year Budget.
E. APPROVED the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.

F. APPROVED Amendments to Consulting Services Agreements with the following
consultants and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to execute the
amendments on behalf of the Authority:

1. Amendment to agreement with Mark Thomas and Company — Engineering
Design Services for the former SR4 Bypass, to extend the termination date
from June 30, 2022, to a new termination date of June 30, 2023, with no
change in the payment limit.

2. Amendment to agreement with WSP USA, Inc. — Construction Management
Support Services for the former SR4 Bypass, to extend the termination date
from June 30, 2022, to a new termination date of June 30, 2023, with no
change in the payment limit.

AYES: Bryant, Meadows, Thorpe, Burgis
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

There were no comments from Boardmembers.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Burgis adjourned the meeting of the State Route 4 Bypass Authority at 7:24 P.M. to
Thursday, August 11, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk



STATE ROUTE 4
BYPASS AUTHORITY

DATE: November 10, 2022
TO: Board of Directors @
FROM: Dale Dennis, Program Manager

SUBJECT: Mokelumne Trail-Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project - Status Update on
Construction

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board ACCEPT the status update on the construction
of the Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project.

Discussion:

The Authority is working in partnership with the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA),
the City of Brentwood and the East Contra County Regional Fee and Financing Authority in the
delivery of the Mokelumne Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project.

Now that the Project is under construction, the Board has requested periodic status updates on
the Project. Below is a list of summary construction milestone activities with current anticipated
dates of completion. Also, attached are several recent construction pictures.

Columns to be completed: September 16, 2022

Bridge falsework to be installed: September 23, 2022

Bridge to be completed: February 6, 2023

Mokelumne Bike/Ped Overcrossing Opening: March 28, 2023

ACTION OF BOARD ON APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER

VOTE OF DIRECTORS

UNANIMOUS (ABSENT )
AYES: NOES:

ABSENT: ABSTAIN: I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of
an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Directors on the date shown.

ATTESTED

Secretary to the Authority









STATE ROUTE 4
BYPASS AUTHORITY

DATE: November 10, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dale Dennis, Program Manager g

SUBJECT: State Route 4 Bypass Authority,
Mokelumne Trail-Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project
Area Brentwood [SCH# 89032824 and SCH# 1989032824).
Project No.. 4660-6X4499

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Authority take the following actions:

A. DETERMINE that the real property (fee owned) described in the Exhibit "A" to the Grant
Deed (Attachment 1) and the real property (fee owned) described in Exhibit "A" to the
Grant Deed (Attachment 2), and the real property (fee owned) described in Exhibit "A" to
the Grant Deed (Attachment 3) were acquired for highway purposes and are no longer
needed for Authority’s highway purposes;

B. DETERMINE that the real property (surface rights) described in the Exhibit “A” to the
Quitclaim Deed (Attachment 4) was acquired for highway purposes and is no longer
needed for Authority’s highway purposes;

C. DETERMINE that the real property (trail easement) described in the Exhibit “A” to the
Assignment of Easement (Attachment 5) was acquired for highway purposes and is no
longer necessary for the Authority’s highway purposes; and

D. APPROVE the conveyance of said Grant Deeds, Quitclaim Deed and Assignment of
Easements to the City of Brentwood pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section
960 and the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for the Mokelumne Trail
Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project.

E. AUTHORIZE the Chair to execute, on behalf of the Authority, the attached Grant Deeds,
Quitclaim Deed and Assignment of Easement, substantially in the forms attached hereto.

F. DIRECT Authority Staff to deliver the Grant Deeds, Quitclaim Deed and Assignment of
Easement, substantially in the forms attached hereto, to City for acceptance and

recording.
ACTION OF BOARD ON APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER
VOTE OF DIRECTORS
UNANIMOUS (ABSENT )
AYES: NOES:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN: I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of

an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Directors on the date shown.

ATTESTED

Secretary to the Authority



State Route 4 Bypass Board of Directors
Agenda — November 10, 2022
Page 2

Discussion:

The Mokelumne Trail-Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing Project (Project) will establish a
connection between the east and west sides of State Route 4 (SR 4), closing a gap between
the completed Mokelumne Trail segments east and west of the freeway. The eastern and
western approaches to the overcrossing bridge structure connect to the existing Mokelumne
Trail segments that have been constructed on each side of SR 4. The proposed approaches
have also been aligned to allow for an accessible grade for bicycles and pedestrians.

The Project is being undertaken by Contra Costa Transportation Authority (‘CCTA”), the State
Route 4 Bypass Authority (“SR4BA”), the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Financing
Authority (*ECCRFFA”), the State of California, Department of Transportation (“Caltrans”), and
the City of Brentwood (“City”). When the Project is complete, it is intended that the City will own
and operate the Project and Caltrans will be responsible for maintaining the overcrossing
structure.

In accordance with Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for the Project by and among CCTA,
SR4BA, the City, and ECCRFFA, SR4BA has acquired certain right of way necessary for the
Project and the City is now required to accept the right of way within 60 days after SR4BA
notifies the City of the acquisitions. As such, Staff is recommending the Authority Board now
approve the conveyance of said Grant Deeds, Quitclaim Deed, and Assignment of Easements
to the City pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 960. SR4BA no longer requires
these property interests for highway purposes of the Authority; the City requires these property
interests to operate and maintain the Project; and the Authority is obligated to transfer, and the
City is obligated to accept, these properties and property interests under the terms of the JEPA.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 — Grant Deeds
Attachment 2 — Quitclaim Deed
Attachment 3 — Assignment of Easements



Attachment 1

Grant Deeds



Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood.

When Recorded Return to;
City of Brentwood

Public Works/Engineering
150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164

Attention: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE

District

County

Route

Project No.

4

CcC

4

4460-6X4499

GRANT DEED
For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers

agency,

GRANT(S) to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California,
the following described real property in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa,

State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A

PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of

, 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT




64038-1

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64038-1

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California,
Section 3, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being all of that parcel of
land described and designated as Parcel 1-1 in the GRANT DEED to State Route 4 Bypass
Authority, recorded March 20, 2020 as Document No. 2020-0054629, Official Records of Contra
Costa County, also being a portion of that certain Parcel “C”, as shown on the PARCEL MAP
entitled Subdivision MS 161-76, filed for record on February 11, 1977 in Book 52 of Parcel

Maps, Page 29, Contra Costa County Records, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northwesterly corner of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel
62080-24 in the GRANT DEED to the State of California, recorded September 2, 2015, as
Document No. 2015-0183700, Official Records of Contra Costa County, said corner being on the
southerly line of said Parcel “C”, also being on the westerly right-of-way line of State Route 4 as
shown on Right of Way Record Map R-10284.03, a copy of which is on file in the Office of Data
Management, Right of Way Division, Caltrans District 4 Office, Oakland, CA, also being on the
southerly line of said Section 3 as shown on said PARCEL MAP; thence along said southerly line,
North 88°47°27” West, 213.26 feet; thence leaving said southerly line, the following two (2)
courses and distances: (1) North 44°25’29” West, 159.98 feet, and (2) North 24°27’32” West,
123.80 feet to the northeasterly line of said Parcel “C” and the southwesterly right of way line
of the East Bay Municipal Utilities District (EBMUD) as described in the Deed entitled Resolution
No. 439, recorded October 30, 1925 in Book 2 at Page 470, Official Records of Contra Costa
County; thence along said northeasterly line and said southwesterly right of way line, South
61°10°12” East, 430.07 feet to said westerly right-of-way line of State Route 4 and westerly line
of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel 62080-20 in said GRANT DEED (Document No.
2015-0183700); thence along said westerly right-of-way line and said westerly line, South
00°44’'11” West, 24.06 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 of 2



64038-1

Containing an area of 31,773 square feet (0.73 acres), more or less.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

T e —

November 2, 2022

Travis Timothy Bohan, L.S. No. 8965 Date

Page 2 of 2



LINE TABLE

For Mokelumne Trail
LANDS OF STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California

Date Nov 2022
Drawn By MLP
Checked By TTB

\ \ NO.[ BEARING DIST
\ \ U | SO04411°W__| 24.06'
4p,
6487“
(/7746
24 SECTION 3 7))
R 25575, Ry TIN, R2E, M.D.M. o 7y
DOC. 2012-0001129 5 Q
0  ~
o Lr') :él LI)
Fl © 1
LANDS OF < o ¥
2001 KHAN TRUST o]l o
DOC. 2004-0125646 \ 1,77 £ sf Q L
APN 019-020-075 ’// 'S
o
N C " o
PARCEL © % /763 2075 SO @
52 PM 29 & ORLY 20,0~
AR 0 I 20 00 20,
9 X9 // Y A \208\§J) e
X% ~DOC, 040,~20-55%
SECTION LINE \ 292@‘@9}?}9 2p 555/
\ 213.26" g IS by
A - ) ”» =
SECTION 10 \ \\ N88'47°27"W A ~_
TIN, R2E, M.D.M. \ \ POB S ~ o
\ \ > Ly ~ |
LANDS OF \ e R
NUNN FAMILY LP \ \(/ 2 710 <
DOC. 2012-303812 e\ \ Tl 218, =
- - (@]
APN 019-020-022 7593&\;N1 \ \ E Q |8) n
EASE OR 199 \ \ e G ©
1549 \ \ 3
\
\ \
LEGEND
7777 )PARCEL TO BE TRANSFERRED / 47/‘”)7:; o~
POB POINT OF BEGINNING 0 50 100 200
PM  PARCEL MAP = ——
o  DIMENSION POINT SCALE 1" = 100
b Exhibit B
an PARCEL 64038-1 (FEE)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 17 = 100’

SHEET 1 OF 1

J: \CCTA—CC—-12115—MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 1_64038 KHAN 019-020-075\64038—1 KHAN 019-020-075 FEE.OWG 2022-11-02
LPAUN




Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood.

When Recorded Return to;
City of Brentwood

Public Works/Engineering
150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164

Attention: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE

District

County

Route

Project No.

4

CcC

4

4460-6X4499

GRANT DEED

For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers

agency,

GRANT(S) to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California,
the following described real property in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa,

State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A

PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of

, 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT




64039-1

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64039-1

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California,
Section 10, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being all of that parcel of
land described and designated as Parcel 64039-1 in the JUDGMENT OF CONDEMNATION, Case
No. C19-02428 to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, filed for record on September 9, 2022 as
Document No. 2022- , also being a portion of that certain PARCEL ONE as described in
the GRANT DEED to the Nunn Family (No. 2) Limited Partnership, recorded November 29, 2012,
as Document Number 2012-0303812, Official Records of Contra Costa County, more particularly

described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northwesterly corner of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel
62080-24 in the GRANT DEED to the State of California, recorded September 2, 2015, as
Document No. 2015-0183700, Official Records of Contra Costa County, said corner being on the
westerly right-of-way line of State Route 4 as shown on Right of Way Record Map R-10284.03, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of Data Management, Right of Way Division, Caltrans
District 4 Office, Oakland CA, also being on the northerly line of said Section 10 as shown on the
PARCEL MAP entitled Subdivision MS 161-76, filed February 11, 1977 in Book 52 of Parcel Maps,
Page 29, Contra Costa County Records; thence along said northerly Section line, also being the
northerly line of said PARCEL ONE, North 88°47°27” West, 213.26 feet; thence leaving said
northerly Section line along the following three (3) courses and distances: (1) South 44°25'29”
East, 93.61 feet, (2) South 58°43'42” East, 69.76 feet, and (3) South 89°15’49” East, 86.79 feet
to the westerly line of said Parcel 62080-24, also being the westerly right-of-way of said State
Route 4; thence along said westerly line and said westerly right-of-way line, North 00°44'11"

East, 99.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing an area of 15,839 square feet, more or less.

Page 1 of 2



64039-1

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other hydrocarbons and all

chemical gas, now or hereafter found, situated or located in all or any portion of the lands
described herein lying more than five hundred (500’) below the surface thereof, together with
the right to slant drill for and remove all or any of said oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and
other hydrocarbons and all chemical gas, lying below a depth of more than five hundred (500°)
below the surface thereof, including the right to grant leases for all or any of said purposes, but
without any right whatsoever to enter upon the surface of said land or upon any portion

thereof within five hundred feet (500’) vertical distance below the surface thereof.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

T e —

November 2, 2022
Date

Travis Timothy Bohan, L.S. No. 8965

Page 2 of 2



SECTION 3
TIN, R2E, M.D.M.

STATE RW

LANDS OF
2001 KHAN TRUST
DOC. 2004-0125646 \
APN 019-020-075

TRAVIS TIMOTHY
BOHAN

No. 8965

\
PARCEL C N
52 PM 29 207\\
7~ q\o ~ ~
SECTION 3 020557835 >
TIN, R2E, M.D.M. 40;,,;y0155\00 >
/ ~
é\\%/\ ~N
SECTION LINE = :
\\SECTION LINE
SECTION 10 \\\
TIN, R2E, M.D.M. ~ o
A SERNY
LANDS OF
NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP S E
APN 019-081-022 5
DOC. 2012-0303812 203 >
ISEY S
218 g
Rte)
\ \\ 3l o —
\ 9 8 <
LINE TABLE \ \ > My
NO.| BEARING | DIST \ \ b )
[T | S442529°E | 93.67 \ \
L2 | S58'4342°E | 69.76, \ \
L3 | S891549°E | 86.79 \ \\
LEGEND \ :
77777 PARCEL TO BE TRANSFERRED
POB  POINT OF BEGINNING
PM  PARCEL MAP ———
hd Exhibit B
N PARCEL 64039-1(FEE)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 17 = 100 For Mokelumne Trail
gote Noé’ 2&%%} LANDS OF STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
rawn By : ; i SHEET 1 OF 1
Checked By TT8 City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California

J: \CCTA-CC—-12115~MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 2_6403% NUNN LP 019-081-022\64039-1

NUNN LP 019-081-022 FEE.DWG 2020-08-24 LPAUN



Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood.

When Recorded Return to;
City of Brentwood

Public Works/Engineering
150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164

Attention: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE TH!S LINE FOR RECORDERS USE

District

County

Route

Project No.

CC

4

4460-6X4499

GRANT DEED

For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers

agency,

GRANT(S) to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California,
the following described real property in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa,

State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A

PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of

, 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT




64063-1

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64063-1

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California, in
Section 10, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being all of that parcel of
land described and designated as Parcel 64063-1 in the JUDGMENT OF CONDEMNATION, Case
No. C20-00777 to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, filed for record on September 30, 2022 as
Document No. 2022- , Official Records of Contra Costa County, more particularly

described as follows:

COMMENCING at the northeasterly corner of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel
62080-22 in the GRANT DEED to the State of California, recorded September 2, 2015, as
Document No. 2015-0183700, Official Records of Contra Costa County, said corner being on the
easterly right-of-way line of State Route 4 as shown on Right of Way Record Map R-10284.03, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of Data Management, Right of Way Division, Caltrans District
4 Office, Oakland CA, also being on the southerly right of way line of the East Bay Municipal
Utilities District (EBMUD) parcel as described in the deed recorded January 4, 1925 in Book 25 at
Page 48, Official Records of Contra Costa County; thence along said southerly line, South
88°47°27" East, 58.82 feet to the intersection with the westerly line of said thirty (30.00) foot
wide strip and being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along said southerly
line, South 88°47°27” East, 34.11 feet to the easterly line of said thirty (30.00) foot wide strip;
thence leaving said southerly line and along said easterly line, South 27°13'01” East, 68.81 feet;
thence leaving said easterly line, North 89°15’49” West, 33.96 feet to said westerly line; thence
along said westerly line, North 27°13'01” West, 69.13 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing an area of 2,069 square feet, more or less.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other hydrocarbons and all

chemical gas, now or hereafter found, situated or located in all or any portion of the lands

Page 1 of 2



64063-1

described herein lying more than five hundred (500’) below the surface thereof, together with
the right to slant drill for and remove all or any of said oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and
other hydrocarbons and all chemical gas, lying below a depth of more than five hundred (500°)
below the surface thereof, including the right to grant leases for all or any of said purposes, but
without any right whatsoever to enter upon the surface of said land or upon any portion thereof

within five hundred feet (500’) vertical distance below the surface thereof.

RESERVING THEREFROM to Grantor a non-exclusive sub-surface easement in and under the

above-described parcel to use, operate, maintain, repair, and replace sub-surface irrigation
facilities and related sub-surface appurtenances. This reservation expressly EXCLUDES all uses of
the surface of the above-described parcel, including all secondary rights and rights of access

using the surface of the above-described parcel.
Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by

1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

/ M/ TRAVIS TIMOTHY
/ ,.g:. BOHAN

No. 8965

November 2, 2022
Date

Page 2 of 2



\
\\ \ 2 LINE TABLE
N\ \ o oy
D\ \\ w L1 S88°47°27"FE 58.82°
<
3’5 \\ N L2 S8847°27"E 34.11°
\
E \\ \ L3 S2713°01"E 68.81°
\
~ \ SECTION 3 o , |
S, . N o o, L4 NBI1549"W 33.96
™~ .
625 s S \ \ L5 N2713°01"W 69.13° @
0@0\53\ OO - \\
@40% N 3 ECCID 457 OR 2560 LATERAL No. 7L1
X r &y, Vo , S~_SECTION UINE
<X 7 30" ECCID EAST BAY MUNICIPAL
~ 446 OR 102 UTILITY DISTRICT
>~ poc N\ APN 056-220-006

PARCEL ONE

RON NUNN FARMS

SECTION 10
DOC. 2004-0416059 TIN, R2E, M.D.M.

STATE RW

(DOC. 2009-0294209)

~ 25 OR 43
LU}
5 g
S _(+e| o 2,069 1 sf
O ®BIVEA 64063—1
X 3l
[l APN 019-081-018
tf_’lgl NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
N QN DOC. 2012-0303812
<
Ty
7))

APN 019-081-018
NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
DOC. 2012-0303812

PARCEL ONE
LEGEND
771 PARCEL TO BE TRANSFERRED Y i
TPOB  TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING
POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 9 30 'L 200
ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT e e PO
o  DIMENSION POINT SCALE 1"=100"
| Exhibit B
AN PARCEL 64063-1 (FEE)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 1" = 100’ For Mokelumne Trail
Date Nov 2022 LANDS OF STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
Drawn By MLP City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, Californial SHEET 1 OF 1
Checked By TTB

J: \CCTA—CC—12115—-MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 7_64063 NUNN FARMS\NUNN FARMS FEE
EXHIBIT B.OWG 2020~-07-15 LPAUN



Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood.

When Recorded Return to;
City of Brentwood

Public Works/Engineering
150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164

Attention: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE

District County Route Project No.
4 CC 4 4460-6X4499
GRANT DEED

For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers
agency,

GRANT(S) to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California,
the following described real property in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa,
State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of , 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



64128-1

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64128-1 (FEE) (County Parcel 3-1)

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California, in
Section 10, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, and being a portion of that
certain PARCEL ONE as described in the GRANT DEED to the Nunn Family (No. 2) Limited
Partnership, recorded November 29, 2012, as Document No. 2012-0303812, Official Records of
Contra Costa County, also being described and designated as Parcel 64041-1 in the JUDGMENT
OF CONDEMNATION, Case No. C19-02427 to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, filed for record
on September 29, 2022 as Document No. 2022- , Official Records of Contra

Costa County, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northeasterly corner of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel 62080-
22 in the GRANT DEED to the State of California, recorded September 2, 2015, as Document
No. 2015-0183700, Official Records of Contra Costa County, said corner being on the easterly
right-of-way line of State Route 4 as shown on Right of Way Record Map R-10284.03, a copy of
which is on file in the Office of Data Management, Right of Way Division, Caltrans District 4
Office, Oakland CA, also being on the southerly right of way line of the East Bay Municipal
Utilities District (EBMUD) parcel as described in the deed recorded January 4, 1925 in Book 25
at Page 48, Official Records of Contra Costa County; thence leaving said easterly right-of-way line
and along said southerly right-of-way line, South 88°47°27” East, 58.82 feet to the southwesterly
line of that 30 foot wide strip as described in the GRANT DEED from East Contra Costa
Irrigation District to the Ron Nunn Farms, recorded October 29, 2004, as Document No. 2004-
0416059, Official Records of Contra Costa County; thence along said southwesterly line, South
27°13°01” East, 69.13 feet; thence leaving said southwesterly line and along the following three
(3) courses and distances: (1) North 89°15°49” West, 66.23 feet, (2) South 00°44°11” West, 60.00
feet, (3) North 89°15°49” West, 25.00 feet to the easterly right-of-way line of Parcel 62080-23 as
described in said GRANT DEED to the State of California, also being the easterly right-of-way
line of said State Route 4; thence along said easterly right-of-way line, North 00°44°11” East,
121.55 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 of 2



64128-1

Containing an area of 6,096 square feet, more or less.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other hydrocarbons

and all chemical gas, now or hereafter found, situated or located in all or any portion of the lands
described herein lying more than five hundred (500’) below the surface thereof, together with the
right to slant drill for and remove all or any of said oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other
hydrocarbons and all chemical gas, lying below a depth of more than five hundred (500”) below
the surface thereof, including the right to grant leases for all or any of said purposes, but without
any right whatsoever to enter upon the surface of said land or upon any portion thereof within five

hundred feet (500”) vertical distance below the surface thereof.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

BOHAN

No. 8965 Nov 5. 2022

Date

Page 2 of 2



\
\
\\ \ LINE TABLE
\
0 \\ \ % L1 5884727 58.82°
\ w
v > L2 S2713°01°F 69.153°
< B o ,
Q \ L3 NB9'1549"W 66.23
>
0 \ \\ L4 S0044°'11"W 60.00°
~ \
9575\ \ SECTION 3 L5 N891549"W 25.00 @
A2 \
@9\08407753}\ \ TIN, R2E, M.D.M. L6 NOO44°11°E 121.55°
4053570 > SECTION LINE  ECCI
A2 i D 457 OR 260 LATERAL No. 7L1
Sty '
~ 4 ) 428 ggﬂlgz EAST BAY MUNICIPAL
V-\\ PARCEL 3-1 UTILITY DlSTR|CT
TN /
~ (FEE)
Ly - l V APN 019-081-018
.y S © NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
D RN DOC. 2012-0303812
O = :CI)| | PARCEL ONE
| 00
X o |8J : J RON NUNN FARMS
S w5 DOC. 2004-0416059
: (DOC. 2009-0294209) —
L
~ | 2 SECTION 10
< o e ® TIN, R2E, M.D.M.
= L.
S| <
S N N
T I§:l APN 019-081-018
&1 [ NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP W
— ) -
R €1 | DoC.2012-0303812 m
l PARCEL ONE
ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA
LEGEND IRRIGATION DISTRICT
, o  DIMENSION POINT
"] PARCEL 64128—1 FEE AREA=6,096 Sq.Ft.
POB  POINT OF BEGINNING 0 0 100 20
POC  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT L= | ‘
TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING SCALE 1"=100
hd Exhibit B
H B PARCEL 64128-1 (FEE)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 1" = 100’ For Mokelumne Trail
Date July 2020 LANDS OF NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
Drawn By MLP City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California| SHEET 1 OF 1
Checked By TTB

\\WCFILEOT\PROJECT FILES\CCTA—CC—12115—MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 8_64128 NUNN
LP 019-081-018\64128—1 NUNN LP 019-081-018 FEE.DWG 2020—07-15 LPAUN



Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood.

When Recorded Return to;
City of Brentwood

Public Works/Engineering
160 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513-1164

Attention: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE

District

County

Route

Project No.

4

CcC

4

4460-6X4499

GRANT DEED

For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers

agency,

GRANT(S) to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California,
the following described real property in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa,

State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A

PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of

, 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT




64040-1

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64040-1 (FEE) (County Parcel 3-1 Fee)

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California, in
Section 10, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, and being a portion of that
certain PARCEL ONE as described in the GRANT DEED to the Nunn Family (No. 2) Limited
Partnership, recorded November 29, 2012, as Document No. 2012-0303812, Official Records of
Contra Costa County, also being described and designated as Parcel 64041-1 in the JUDGMENT
OF CONDEMNATION, Case No. C19-02427 to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, filed for record
on September 29, 2022 as Document No. 2022- , Official Records of Contra

Costa County, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the northeasterly corner of that certain parcel of land described as Parcel
62080-22 in the GRANT DEED to the State of California, recorded September 2, 2015, as
Document No. 2015-0183700, Official Records of Contra Costa County, said corner being on the
easterly right-of-way line of State Route 4 as shown on Right of Way Record Map R-10284.03, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of Data Management, Right of Way Division, Caltrans
District 4 Office, Oakland CA, also being on the southerly right of way line of the East Bay
Municipal Utilities District (EBMUD) parcel as described in the deed recorded January 4, 1925 in
Book 25 at Page 48, Official Records of Contra Costa County; thence leaving said easterly right-of-
way line and along said southerly right-of-way line, South 88°47°27” East, 92.93 feet to the
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING:; thence continuing along said southerly right-of-way line,
South 88°47°27 East, 375.37 feet; thence leaving said southerly right-of-way line along the
following four (4) courses and distances: (1) South 00°45°33” West, 126.50 feet, (2) North
89°14°27” West, 76.63 feet, (3) North 74°37°03” West, 272.02 feet, (4) North 89°15°49” West,
3.24 feet to the easterly line of that 30 foot wide strip as described in the GRANT DEED from
East Contra Costa Irrigation District to the Ron Nunn Farms, recorded October 29, 2004, as
Document No. 2004-0416059, Official Records of Contra Costa County; thence along said
easterly line, North 27°13°01” West, 68.81 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 of 2
\\Wwemorro\projects\CCTA-CC-12115-Mokelumne POC\Survey\Production Files\Legal Descriptions & Plats\Parcel 3_64040 Nunn LP 019-081-018\legals\64040-1
Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee - Rf to Cond.doc



64040-1

Containing an area of 35,576 square feet, more or less.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other hydrocarbons

and all chemical gas, now or hereafter found, situated or located in all or any portion of the lands
described herein lying more than five hundred (500’) below the surface thereof, together with the
right to slant drill for and remove all or any of said oil, gas, casinghead gas, asphaltum and other
hydrocarbons and all chemical gas, lying below a depth of more than five hundred (500’) below
the surface thereof, including the right to grant leases for all or any of said purposes, but without
any right whatsoever to enter upon the surface of said land or upon any portion thereof within five

hundred feet (500°) vertical distance below the surface thereof.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

BOHAN

No. 8965 Nov 5, 2022

Date

Page 2 of 2
\\Wwemorro\projects\CCTA-CC-12115-Mokelumne POC\Survey\Production Files\Legal Descriptions & Plats\Parcel 3_64040 Nunn LP 019-081-018\legals\64040-1
Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee - Rf to Cond.doc



POINT

\
\\ \ LINE TABLE
\
(I)\\ \ % L1 N8914°27"W 76.63"
\ L
2 AN = L2 N8915'49"W 3.24’
< \ \ 5 2 » 2
Q. \ \ L3 N2713°01"W 68.81
>~ \\ \ @
\\m \ \
<07~ \
73 SECTION 3
@20\5785\ \\ TIN, RZE, M.D.M. /
40,870 S A\
04)}5/ >~y ,SECTION LINE — ECCID 457 OR 260 LATERAL No. 7L1
Sty ;
~ 8 \ 422 oEFSC1|82 EAST BAY MUNICIPAL
~ P UTILITY DISTRICT
~ _Poc N\ TPOB APN 056-220-006
~ A S 25 OR 48
<+ T i 27"E 375.37 \(L
LLI o | v >
~ o L SEEA\ ) 64040—1 3 -
> 2] b4 DETAL \N{ 5 (FEE) »3
©1 BELOW \ XX QG
O ool 3 N PARCEL 3-1 ¥ &
ks @ L2 743> Q-
m o) C)l | w 703» o)
W = o T —
~ | 3
< | RON NUNN FARMS SECTION 10
~ l 2 \ DOC. 2004-0416059 /N R2E, M.D.M.
o
O 8 [ 1 |n7a3703W By (DOC. 2009-0294209)
o (]! 272.02°
=10 APN 019-081-018
S |, | APN 019-081-018 NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
21l | NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP DOC. 2012-0303812
& =71 DOC. 2012-0303812 PARCEL ONE
LEGEND | PARCEL ONE
|~ ] PARCEL 64040—1 FEE AREA=35,576 Sq.Ft.
POB  POINT OF BEGINNING
POC  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING 0 50100 200
ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT = | | Feet

SCALE 1"=100'

o  DIMENSION
hd
I
MARK THOMAS
Scale: 1" = 100’

Date July 2020
Drawn By MLP
Checked By TTB

For

Exhibit B

PARCEL 64040-1 (FEE)
Plat to Accompany Legal Description

Mokelumne Trail

LANDS OF NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP
City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California

SHEET 1 OF 1

\\WCFILEOT\PROJECT FILES\CCTA—CC—12115—MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 3_64040 NUNN

LP 019-081-018\64040—1 NUNN LP 019-081-018 FEE.DWG 2020—07—14 LPAUN



Attachment 2

Quitclaim Deed



Recorded at the request of:
City of Brentwood

Return to:

City of Brentwood

150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513

Attn: Debra Galey

QUITCLAIM DEED

For Value Received, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS
AUTHORITY, a Joint Exercise of Powers Agency

Do(es) hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to the CITY OF
BRENTWOOD, a municipal corporation of the State of California, its successors
and assigns, all of its right, title, and interest in and to the following described real
property in the City of Brentwood of the County of Contra Costa, State of
California, described as follows:

FOR DESCRIPTIONS SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of , 2022.

GRANTOR - STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DE2 to COB Mokelumne 11.01.22



64041-3

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64041-3 (SURFACE RIGHTS)

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California,
Section 3, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being a portion of that
certain parcel of land designated as PARCEL 1 (RIGHT OF WAY), as described in Amended
Exhibit A-1 C.C.W.D. RIGHT OF WAY AND 40 FT. WIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC. 3, T1N, R2E, MDBM, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA in the FINAL ORDER OF CONDEMNATION, Contra Costa County Water District vs.
Ronald E. Nunn, et al., recorded December 18, 1996, as Document Number 1996-234959,
Official Records of Contra Costa County, also being described and designated as Parcel 64041-1
in the JUDGMENT OF CONDEMNATION, Case No. C19-02427 to State Route 4 Bypass Authority,
filed for record on September 29, 2022 as Document No. 2022- , Official Records of

Contra Costa County, more particularly described as follows:

BEING a strip of land of a uniform width of 28.00 feet, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the southeast corner of said PARCEL 1; thence along the southerly line of said
PARCEL 1, North 88°47°27” West, 16.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
continuing along said southerly line, North 88°47'27"” West, 85.39 feet to the westerly line of
said PARCEL 1; thence along said westerly line, North 0°43’09” East, 28.00 feet; thence leaving
said westerly line the following two (2) courses and distances: (1) South 88°47’27” East, 85.39
feet and (2) South 0°43'09” West, 28.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing an area of 2,391 square feet, more or less.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate

System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

Page 1 of 2



64041-3

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

w;f{%”/g: ,Z______, BOHAN

No. 8965

November 2, 2022
Date

Page 2 of 2



LINE TABLE
NO.| BEARING | DIST -
2 L1 | N88"47°27”W | 16.00 5 oy
v L2 | N884727"W | 85.39 & =
5 S | NO'4309"E | 28.00° 2 o
h Py ¥ 11 ] . _
0 ° T S04 50a W o800 g8 M2 L.0m3, |
(dp) R z 263 M ||
93 =
< <98 ||by
& NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP 25 HZ  MARTIN RALPH
DOC. 2012-303813 8za o )
m APN 019-020-074 =% |3 "aen019.:001-008
'_.
SECTION 3 3 ,)
< TIN, R2E, M.D.M. | |- g’
DOC. 96-234959 ——= 101.38’ 2,591 ¢ s
"AMENDED EXHIBIT A-1*
64041-3

LLI PARCEL 1 -

> . (RIGHT OF WAY) ~

'e) S SURFACE RIGHTS r .

La /| ~poc A

a | o /

~ - 2 ‘
~ JLATERAL | No. 7L1 ECCID h ECCID
B 4 - T So 08 200 /1457 or 256 (5245 0% 199)
: APN 056-220-006 17o8 3 1/4 COR. SEC. 3?
= EAST BAY MUNICIPAL L1 APN 056-220-007
UTILITY DISTRICT EAST BAY MUNICIPAL
~ ‘ 25 OR 489 UTILITY DISTRICT
N = 13 OR 153
Ly 2 N
~ 2 =&
< oo |=

< E EQOr- o

I~ < SECTION 10 QLY |,

No TIN, RZE, M.O.M. DOC. 2012 ) O g g Q= Z

- < '
181414 1 2r08 |2 TRAVIS TIMOTHY
Buwg . |= BOHAN
ZE°0
] ‘B‘ Z9 ,) No. 8965

LEGEND <

(7777 PARCEL 64041—3 SURFACE RIGHTS
POC  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT ‘?//’(

TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING ~ "fj;

ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0 50 100 200
L1 COMMON OWNERSHIP T ——— Feet
o DIMENSION POINT SCALE 1" =100’

hd Exhibit B
e PARCEL 64041-3 (SURFACE RIGHTS)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 17 = 100’ For Mokelumne Trail
Date Nov 2022 LANDS OF CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Drawn By MLP City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California] SHEET 1 OF 1
Checked By TT8

J: \CCTA-CC—12115—MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 4_64041 CCWD 019-020-037\CCWD
019-020-037 SURFACE RIGHTS.DWG 2022-11-02 LPAUN



Attachment 3

Assignment of Easements



Recording Requested By:
City of Brentwood

When Recorded Return to:
City of Brentwood

150 City Park Way
Brentwood, CA 94513

Attn: Debra Galey

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE

Project
District County Route No.
4460-
4 CcC 4 6X4499

ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT
For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers agency, ("Assignor"),

Hereby assigns, transfers, and conveys to CITY OF BRENTWOOD, a municipal
corporation of the State of California, all of Assignor's rights, title, interests and obligations
under that certain easement recorded on November 18, 2019, in the Official Records of
Contra Costa County, as Document No. 2019-0205756, from East Contra Costa Irrigation
District, to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, with respect to the following described real
property located in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa, State of California,

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of , 2022.

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By:

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



64042-1
64042-2

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 64042-1

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California,
Section 3, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being a portion of that
certain 30 feet wide Lateral No. 7L1, parcel of land described and designated as “Third” in the
deed, recorded August 15, 1923 in Volume 457 of Deeds, Page 260, Official Records of Contra

Costa County, more particularly described as follows:

A BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN TRAIL EASEMENT upon, over and across the property described

below:

COMMENCING at the southeasterly corner of said “Third” parcel, said corner also being the S
1/4 corner of Section 3; thence along the southerly line of said “Third” parcel, North 88°47°27"
West, 8.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along said southerly line
North 88°47'27” West, 18.50 feet; thence leaving said southerly line, North 40°07'27” West,
39.95 feet to the northerly line of said “Third” parcel; thence along said northerly line, South
88°47'27” East, 31.85 feet; thence leaving said northerly line, South 22°15’57" East, 32.71 feet
to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing an area of 755 square feet (0.02 acres), more or less.

PARCEL 64042-2

All that property situated in the City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, State of California,
Section 3, Township 1 North, Range 2 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, being a portion of that

certain 30 feet wide Lateral No. 711, parcel of land described and designated as “Third” in the

Page 1 of 2



64042-1
64042-2

deed, recorded August 15, 1923 in Volume 457 of Deeds, Page 260, Official Records of Contra

Costa County, more particularly described as follows:

A BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN TRAIL EASEMENT upon, over and across the property described

below:

COMMENCING at the southeasterly corner of said “Third” parcel, said corner also being the S
1/4 corner of Section 3; thence along the southerly line of said “Third” parcel, North 88°47°27”
West, 104.14 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along said southerly
line, North 88°47°27” West, 17.83 feet; thence leaving said southerly line, North 23°33’05” East,
32.43 feet to the northerly line of said “Third” parcel; thence along said northerly line, South
88°47'27" East, 31.95 feet; thence leaving said northerly line, South 42°36’37” West, 39.99 feet
to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Containing an area of 747 square feet (0.02 acres), more or less.

Bearings and distances used in the above descriptions are based on the California Coordinate
System of 1983, Zone 3, CA-HPGN, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply the grid distances shown above by
1.000065 to obtain ground level distances.

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance

with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

No. 8965

TRAVIS TIMOTHY
=

November 2, 2022

Travis Timothy Bohan, L.S. No. 8965
Date

Page 2 of 2



Y
wli=
2] Z| |2
D SECTION 3 113 LOT 3
s 2|8 263 M 11
< TIN, R2E, M.D.M. <58 Z||5
Q. QEL B
S J ous g o MARTIN RALPH
QQ <0 =  DOC. 1999-0249449
2 @ NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP oo APN 019-031-003
P DOC. 2012-0303813 % kz
- — Qa
< & APN 019-020-074 ozt
7 —t f~=— 8.00’
W —={  101.38’ DOC. 96-234959
I~ (BIKE/PED. TRAIL ESMT.) AMENEE; géf':B'T A-1
- , 64042-2 (RIGHT OF WAY)
o \rm r LANDS SURFACE RIGHTS
OF ECCID
\g ‘\IL
~ LATERAL No. 7L1 LATERAL NG 73
— —\— 437 R 280 457 OR 256 (5245 OR 199)
f APN 056-220-006 TS 1/4 COR. SEC. 3
BIKE/PED. TRAIL ESMT.
~ o UTZ';'TJRDE’; RICT - BIER Ly T Umuy oisTRICT
—\— I3 OR 153
Ly o O
<592
- . SECTION 10 985 |5 mancHoLos
L3 TIN, R2E, M.D.M. QL SR [Qy MEGANOS
(|7)E 204S |95 susnivisioN
o 850 |
& NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP ELO5 |3
DOC. 2012-303812 558z
APN 019-081-018 0z0%
9 50 1(?0 290
| ——] ————— ——— Feet
L_Em SCALE 1" = 100'
RXRXR] PARCEL 64042—1 AREA=755 Sq.Ft.
NN PARCEL 64042-2 AREA=747 Sq.Ft.
ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT
L1 COMMON OWNERSHIP
o  DIMENSION POINT ///7/
FOR LINE TABLE SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 ~T )
Ad Exhibit B
_— PARCELS 64042-1 & 64042-2

(BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN TRAIL EASEMENT)

MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description

Scale: 17" = 100’
Date Nov 2022
Drawn By MLP
Checked By TTB

For Mokelumne Trail
LANDS OF EAST CONTRA COSTA
IRRIGATION DISTRICT
City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California

SHEET 1 OF 2

J: \CCTA~-CC~12115—-MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 5.64042 ECCID\ECCID 019~020-001

ESMT.DWG 2022-11-02 LPAUN




LINE TABLE

NO.| BEARING DIST
LT | N88'47'27°W | 18.50'
chusripess | seorovs | oo
L4 | S2271557°E | 32.71 TN, RZE, M.D.M.
L5 | N884727'W | 77.64 :
e ; 101.38 |
L6 | N884727°W |17.85 CONTRA COSTA
L7 | N23'3305E_ | 32.43 WATER DISTRIGT
L8 | S884727°E | 31.95 @
19 | S42°3637°W | 39.99° DOC. 96-234959
AMENDED EXHIBIT A-1
PARCEL 1 ul L
NUNN FAMILY (NO. 2) LP (RIGHT OF WAY) zZ| 12
DOC. 2012-303813 SURFACE RIGHTS MARTIN RALPH
APN 019-020-074 APN 019-020-037 & § DOC. 1999-0249449
o APN 019-031-003
(BIKE/PED. TRAIL ESMT.) (BIKE/PED. TRAIL ESMT.) é 75
64042-2 64042—1 al lo
‘ 74 1 st 755 £ sf =
L8 L3 !
o [ATERAL No. 7L1 < 1 LATERAL No. 7L1
o A , .
m HANDS OF ECCID ~, < 3 /8% LanbsoFECCD  ©
457 OR 250 L5 457 OR 256 (5245 OR 199) "
f SECTION LINE TRYE !
104.14’ f
TPOB S 1/4 COR. SEC. 3
640422 TPOB POC 640421
64042—1 L1 POC 64042—2
EAST BAY MUNICIPAL z
UTILITY DISTRICT =
o> OY  EAST BAY MUNICIPAL
APN 056-220-006 %3 UTILITY DISTRICT
25 OR 48 o APN 056-220-007
SECTION 10 s 13 0R 153
TIN, R2E, M.D.M. I
LEGEND | N\
KXXXX] PARCEL 640421 AREA=755 Sq.Ft.
[NN\\\] PARCEL 64042—2 AREA=747 Sq.Ft.
POB  POINT OF BEGINNING
POC  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING
ECCID EAST CONTRA COSTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0 25 50 L
: e
L1 COMMON OWNERSHIP (] °
o DIMENSION POINT SCALE 1"=50'
b4 Exhibit B
PARCELS 64042-1 & 64042-2
C (BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN TRAIL EASEMENT)
MARK THOMAS Plat to Accompany Legal Description
Scale: 1" = 50 For Mokelumne Trail
Date Nov 2022 LANDS OF EAST CONTRA COSTA
Drawn By MLP IRRIGATION DISTRICT SHEET 2 OF 2
Checked By TTB City of Brentwood, Contra Costa County, California

J: \CCTA-CC—12115—-MOKELUMNE POC\SURVEY\PRODUCTION FILES\LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS & PLATS\PARCEL 5_64042 ECCID\ECCID 019-020-001

ESMTDWG 2022 -11-02 LPAUN










Attachment 1

MOU BY and Among
State Route 4 Bypass Authority

Contra Costa Transportation Authority
Kinder Morgan (SFPP)



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BY AND AMONG
STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, CONTRA COSTA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, AND SFPP, L.P., REGARDING REAL
PROPERTY ACQUISITION AND UTILITY RELOCATION FOR THE
BALFOUR ROAD INTERCHANGE PROJECT

Effective /Z, 2016 (“Effective Date™, this Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU?”) is entered into by and among the State Route 4 Bypass Authority
(“Bypass Authority™), the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA™). and SFPP,
L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific Pipe Lines,
L.P, a Delaware limited partnership) (“SEPP™), collectively the “Parties.” and each a
\'-E-Pmt}r.‘.lf

RECITALS

Al The Balfour Road Interchange Project (“Project”) is being undertaken jointly by
the Bypass Authority, CCTA, and the State of California, Department of
Transportation (“Caltrans™). CCTA is the local Project sponsor and is responsible
for utility relocation and contracting for Project construction. The Bypass
Authority is responsible for acquiring all property required for the Project. When
the Project is completely constructed, Caltrans will accept the Project and all
Project-related property, and will operate the Project as part of the state highway
system.

B. SFPP owns approximately 0.363 acres of property, described in Attachment 1 to
Exhibit D, attached hereto, (“SEPP Property™) on Balfour Road, in Brentwood,
California. SFPP maintains an existing pump station and related facilities (“SEPP
Facilities™) on the SFPP Property. SFPP maintains an underground pipeline and
related appurtenances (“Pipeline™) within the SFPP Property and other properties
along and within Balfour Road. SFPP also has access rights (“Access Rights™) in
approximately 0.116 acres of property in Brentwood owned by the Bypass
Authority, as described in Attachment 2 to Exhibit A. attached hereto.

i The Bypass Authority owns an approximately 0.678-acre parcel deseribed in
Attachment 3 to Exhibit A, attached hereto, (“Bypass Authority Property”™), located
approximately 400 feet west of the SFPP Property along Balfour Road in
Brentwood.

D. The Bypass Authority needs to acquire the SFPP Property for the Project. SFPP is
currently remediating the SFPP Property under the remediation plans (collectively,
“Remediation Plans™) approved by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality
Control Board ("CVRWQCB™), which are more particularly described in Exhibits
A and D attached hereto. After remediation of the SFPP Property is complete, the
CVRWQCE may issue a “No Further Action” letter or equivalent site closure



correspondence (“NFA Letter”). The Bypass Aunthority will not accept fee title to
the SFPP Property until SFPP has obtained an NFA Letter.

Before the SFPP Property can be used for the Project, SFPP will need to relocate
the SFPP Facilities from the SFPP Property to the Bypass Authority Property. The
relocation of the SFPP Facilities will be accomplished through a utility relocation
agreement between CCTA and SFPP (“Utility Relocation Asreement™), the final
form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B. To complete relocation of the SFPP

Facilities, SFPP needs suvitable replacement property on which it can relocate the
SFPP Facilities.

SFPP considers the combined (i) Bypass Authority Property, together with (ii) the
Egress Parcels (as defined below), to be suitable replacement property and real
property rights (i.e. substitute property) on which SFPP’s Facilities can be relocated
in accordance with the Utility Relocation Agreement, provided access to the
substitute property is either from Balfour Road or an alternate permanent means of
ingress, which would then constitute a portion of the substitute property. SFPP
agrees to accept, upon the terms set forth in this MOU and the Utility Relocation
Agreement, the Bypass Authority Property, and the Egress Parcels for that purpose.
To enzure SFPP can use the Bypass Authority Property and Egress Parcels (defined
below) for the relocation of the SFPP Facilities. that property and those parcels
have been rezoned by the City of Brentwood by its Ordinance No. RZ15-002
(adopted November 10, 2015).

SFPP has completed its environmental surveys of the Bypass Authority Property
and Egress Parcels and has determined that the property is not contaminated with
any Hazardous Materials (as defined in Section 9.1 of Exhibit A to this MOU).
SFPP will not accept the transfer of the fee interest in the Bypass Authority Property
until after the Bypass Authority has title to the Egress Parcels, or has acquired
irrevocable possession of the Egress Parcels and the right to grant 2 license in the
Egress Parcels 1o SFPP (“Possession™. It is understood and agrecd by the Parties
that the Bypass Authority may obtain Possession in one of several ways. including:
(1) by an appropriate clanse in a right of way contract, purchase and sale agreement,
or other agreement between the Bypass Authority and the owner(s) of the Egress
Parcels; (2) by a possession and use agreement by and between the Bypass
Authority and the owner(s) of the Egress Parcels; and (3) by a Court order granting
the Bypass Authonty prejudgment possession of the Egress Parcels pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure sections 1255410 through  1255.480.

Caltrans will require the Bypass Authority to reserve certain rights in the Bypass
Anthority Property, as described in Attachment 3 to Exhibit A, to prevent sgress
from the property and to impose a site distance restriction. Therefore, SFPP will
need a permanent alternative means of egress from the Bypass Authority Property.
A permanent alternative means of egress can be established when the Bypass



Authority acquires fee title, free and clear of: (i) an easement for dominant Parcel
B's encroachment for landscaping. irrigation and parking, (i) Covenants,
Conditions and Restrictions and Grant of Easements between the owners and
tenants parties of Parcels B, C and D, recorded July 13, 2005 and amended June 27,
2007, (i) the leasehold interest in Parcel D, and (iv) the loan secured by a Deed of
Trust, recorded against Parcel D on September 24, 2015, over portions, and an
access easement over other portions, of adjacent propertics identified as Assessor's
Parce] Nos. 019-900-016 and 012-150-095-8 (the fee parcels and access easement
over the common area of Meridian Professional Center — Brentwood Owners
Association and Balfour Properties, L.P., leading to Cortona Way are collectively
referred to herein as the “Earess Parcels™). The Egress Parcels are described in
Attachments 1 and 2 to Exhibit C, attached hereto. SFPP has determined that the
proposed Egress Parcels, following their improvement by SFPP according o its
plans and specifications, will provide a suitable permanent means of ecress from
the SFPP Property; and the Bypass Authority will acquire the Egress Parcels as
substitute property for that purpose, pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure sections
1240.320 and 1240.330. Access to the Bypass Authority Property from Balfour
Road is intended to exist only for so long as SFPP maintains its DRA station on the
property. Therefore. a permanent means of ingress is intended to be established
from Cortona Way, which also will constitute a portion of the substinue Property.
That permanent means of ingress can be established by acquiring nonexclusive
permanent access easements for ingress over portions of Assessor’s Parcel Nos.
019-150-094 (McDonalds) and 019-150-095 (Ralfour Properties). as
approximately shown on that exhibit titled SFPP Circulation Exhibit dated March
17,2016, a copy of which has been provided to SFPP (“Ingress Parcels™. It is
acknowledged that Artachment 3 to Exhibit A provides that the right of ingress
from Balfour Road will not cease until SFPP no longer uses the Bvpass Authority
Property for the DRA Station.

After the Bypass Authority is in Possession of the Egress Parcels, as described in
Recital G, above, it will be able to grant SFPP a license to occupy, use, and improve
the parcels as a permanent means of egress from Bypass Authority Property. The
license will allow SFPP to occupy, use, and improve the Egress Parcels until title
to the parcels can be conveyed to SFPP. The Exchange Agreement, attached hereto
as Exhibit A, includes a grant of license to SFPP for the above described PUIPOSE.

SFPP will continue to maintain its Pipeline within the Project area, subject to
relocation described in the Utility Relocation Agreement. To provide for that,
SFPP and Caltrans will need to enter into a “Consent to Common Use Agreement”
(*CCUA™), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E, and a Joint Use Agreement™
(“JUA"™), in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F. Tt is understood by SFPP that
these agreements will not be executed by Caltrans until after Caltrans accepts the
Project. However. Caltrans has approved these agreements as to form.



K. The purposes of this MOU are to outline the processes and describe the agreements
by which the Bypass Authority and SFPP will acquire property interests free and
clear of all liens and other encumbrances with lawful and marketable title necessary
to their ongoing operations. SFPP will complete relocation of the SFPP Facilities
in accordance with the Utility Relocation Agreement, and SFPP will complete its
remediation obligations under the Remediation Plans. The Bypass Authority’s
statutory authority for the real property transactions covered by this MOU are as
follows: Streets and Highways Code section 960 authorizes the transfer of the
Bypass Authority Property to SFPP: Streets and Highways Code section 760
authorizes the Bypass Authority to acquire the Egress Parcels and Ingress Parcels,
as well as the Highway Easement in, and fee title to. the SFPP Property; after the
Egress Parcels and Ingress Parcels are acquired, Code of Civil Procedure sections
1240.310 through 1240.350, and Government Code 72672, would authorize the
subsequent conveyance of the Egress Parcels and Ingress Parcels from the Bypass
Authority to SFPP.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged. the Bypass Authority, CCTA, and SFPP
agree as follows:

1. Term. This MOU is effective on the Effective Date, which shall be the date it is finally
executed by all Parties after it has been approved by CCTA s Board of Commissioners. the
Bypass Authority’s Board of Directors, and SFPP’s Board of Directors through an
authorized Officer of SFPP. This MOU terminates when all formal agreements described
in Section 2 have been executed by the Partics hereto, and after the CCUA and JUA have

been executed by SFPP and delivered to the Bypass Authority in accordance with Section
6.D.

2. The Formal Agreements. The formal agreements referenced in this MOU are as
follow:

A, A “Purchase and Sale Agreement between State Route 4 Bypass Authority and
SFPP. L.P. to Exchange Anthority Property for a Highway Easement and Access Rights”
(“Exchange Agreement™), in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

B. A *Utlity Pipeline/Facility Relocation And Modification Agreement” (“Utility
Relocation Agreement”) between CCTA and SFPP in substantially the form attached
hereto as BExhibit B;

C. A "Purchase and Sale Agreement between State Route 4 Bypass Authority and
SFPP, L.P. for the Egress Parcels” (“Egress Parcel Aereement™), in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit C; and



D. A "Purchase and Sale Agreement between State Route 4 Bypass Authority and
SFPP, L.F. for Acquisition of Fee Title to SFPP Property” (“SFPP Property Agreement™),
in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

3. Order of Execution of Formal Agreements. It is anticipated that the formal
agreements identified in Section 2 will be executed in the following order: first, the
Exchange Agreement; second, the Utility Relocation Agreement; third, the Egress Parcel
Agreement; and fourth, the SFPP Property Agreement.

4. Authorized Representatives. The Bypass Authority’s Authorized Agent designated
in Section 11.A., below. has been delegated authority to execute, on behalf of the Bypass
Authority. the formal agreements identified in Section 2. The Chair of the Bypass
Authority’s Board of Directors has been delegated authority to execute, on behalf of the
Bypass Authority, the Grant Deed with Reservations attached as Attachment 3 to Exhibit
A, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 960. The Bypass Authority’s
Authorized Agent has been delegated authority to execute, on behalf of the Bypass
Authority, the remaining deeds attached to the formal agreements identified in Section 2.
CCTA’s Authorized Agent designated in Section 11.A., below, has been delegated
authority to execute, on behalf of CCTA, the Utility Relocation Agreement.

5. Exchange of Highway Easement for the Bypass Authority Property. Under the
Exchange Agreement. the Bypass Authority will convey to SFPP fee title to the Bypass
Authority Property. and a license to oceupy, use, and improve the Egress Parcels: SEPP
will convey to the Bypass Anthority the Hishway Easement on the SFPP Property: and
SFPP will quitclaim to the Bypass Authority all of SFPP’s interest in and to the Access
Rights. Within ten (10) business days after the Bypass Authority gives notice to SFPP that
it has Possession of the Egress Parcel, the Bypass Authority and SFPP will enter into the
Exchange Agreement.

6. Utility Relocation.

A. Utility Relocation Agreement. Within twenty-one (21) days after the Effective
Date, CCTA and SFPP will enter into the Utility Relocation Agreement,. CCTA's
Authorized Agent will provide the Bypass Authority’s Authorized Agent and SFPP's
Authorized Agent a copy of the fully executed Utility Relocation Agreement. As set forth
in the Utility Relocation Agreement, CCTA will pay, among other costs, SFPP’s costs for
the Environmental Surveys of the Bypass Authority Property and Egress Parcels. and
SFPF’s legal costs related to the review of this MOU and its exhibits up to One Hundred
Sixty Thousand and 00/100ths Dollars ($160,000.00).

B. Relocation of SFPP Facilities. After the Utility Relocation Agreement has been
fully executed by CCTA and SFPP, and after SFPP acquires fee title to the Bypass
Authority Property and a license in the Egress Parcels under the Exchange Agresment,




SFPF will relocate the SFPP Facilities from the SFPP Property to the Bypass Authority
Property in accordance with the Utility Relocation Agreement. The Utility Relocation
Agreement requires SFPP to record a notice of completion following the completion of
relocation as a condition of final payment under that agreement.

C. Enure Amount of Relocation Benefits. SFPP acknowledges and agrees that
SFPP's right to relocation benefits and assistance under state and federal Jaw, as set forth
in California Government Code, section 7260, et seq.. and Title 42 of the United States
Code, section 4601, et seq., (“Relocation Benefits”) have been fully explained by CCTA -
and are fully understood by SFPP. SFPP further acknowledees and agrees that the
Relecation Benefits to which it is entitled are fully described by, and included in, the Utility
Relocation Agreement. SFPP does not have any right to, and will not claim, any further
Relocation Benefits arising out of the Project from the Bypass Authority, CCTA, Caltrans,
or any other person or entity.

D. Execution and Delivery of Common Use Acreements. Within ten {10} business
days after SFPP records a notice of completion following the relocation of the SFPP

Facilities in accordance with the Utility Relocation Agreement, SFPP shall execute and
deliver to the Bypass Authority the CCUA, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E, and
the JUA, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F. The Bypass Authority will deliver the
executed CCUA and JUA to Caltrans. It is agreed and understood that Caltrans will not
execute the CCUA and JUA until after the Project is completed. Itis further acknowledged
that a separate CCUA, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E. will need to be exscuted
by SFPP and Caltrans after fee title to the SFPP Property is acquired pursuant to Exhibit D
to this MOLU,

7. Acquisition of Egress Parcels.

A. Acquisition by the Bypass Authority. The Bypass Authority will acquire the

Egress Parcels. SFPP shall not be required to pay any costs, fees. expenses, and demands
related to the Bypass Authority’s acquisition of the Egress Parcels.

B. Convevance to SFPP. No-later than five (3) business days after Bypass
Authonty’s acquisition of the Egress Parcels, the Bypass Authenty’s Authorized Agent
will notify SFPP in accordance with Section 11.A. Within ten (10) business days after
receipt of notice given by the Bypass Authority’s Authorized Agent, the Bypass Authorty
and SFPP will enter into the Egress Parcel Acreement, substantially in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit C, to convey the Egress Parcels to SFPP.

8. Remediation of the SFPP Property; Conveyance to the Bypass Authority.

A. Remediation. SFPP shall be solely responsible for remediating contamination
on, in, and under the SFPP Property in accordance with the Remediation Plans and the

6



Utility Relocation Agreement. After remediation is complete, SFPP shall be responsible
for obtaining an NFA Letter for the SFPP Property.

B. The Bypass Authority’s Confirmation of Completion of Remediation. Within
ten (10) business days after SFPP obtains an NFA Letter for the SFPF Property. SFPP’s
Authorized Agent shall provide a copy of the NFA Letter to the Bypass Authoritv’s
Authorized Agent. The Bypass Authority’s Authorized Agent will confirm receipt of the
NFA Letter related to the SFPP Property by providing notice 1o SFPP, no later than five
(5) business days after such receipt, in accordance with Section 11.A.

C. Convevance of Fee Title to the Bypass Authonity. Within ten {10) business days
after the Jater of (1) the date that the last of the Exchange Agreement, Utility Relocation

Agreement, and Egress Parcel Agreement is fully executed by the Parties, and (2} the date
that Bypass Authority’s Authorized Agent provides SFPP the confirmation required by
Section 8.B., above, the Bypass Authority and SFPP will enter into the SFPP Property
Agreement, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D, under which SEPP will
convey to the Bypass Authority fee title to the SFPP Property and reserve to itself an
easement for its Pipeline. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in Exhibit
B, if SFPP does not obtain an NFA Letter. Bypass Authority shall have no obligation to
execute the SFPP Property Agreement.

9. Ingress Parcels. The Bypass Authority intends to acquire the Ingress Parcels, to
establish an alternative means of ingress to the Bypass Authority Property from Cortona
Way. If the Ingress Parcels are acquired by the Bypass Authority, the Ingress Parcels will
be transferred to SFPP in commercially reasonable and recordable form within ten (10
business days following the Bypass Authority’s acquisition of the Tngress Parcels; and
SFPP agrees to accept the Ingress Parcels upon such terms. I the Ingress Parcels have not
been acquired before this MOU terminates as provided in Section 1, above, this provision
shall survive the termination of the MOU until such time as the Ingress Parcels are
transferred to SFPP.

10. CEQA. The actions covered by this MOU are subject to appropriate review under the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The Bypass Authority is the CEQA lead
agency for the Project.

11. Miscellaneous Provisions.
A. Notices. All notices and other correspondence required to be given under this

MOU shall be in writing, and shall be delivered in person. by overnight delivery, or by
LS. Mail, to the following “Authorized Agent” designated for each Party:



CCTA:

Randall H. Iwasaki, Executive Director,
Contra Costa Transportation Authority
2099 Oak Road, Suite 100

Walnut Creek, CA 94567

Bypass Authority:
Dale Dennis, Program Manager

State Route 4 Bypass Authority
255 Glacier Drive
Martinez, CA 94555

SFEP:

c/o Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
1100 Town and Country Road

Orange, CA 92868

Attn: Project Manager

or to such other Authorized Agents or addresses as CCTA, the Bypass Autherity, and SFPP
may respectively designate by written notice to the other Parties. Notice shall be deemed
given on the same day if it is personally delivered. on the next day if it is delivered by
overnight delivery, or on the fifth (3) day after the postmark date if it is given by U.S.
Mail.

B. Assignment: No Third-Partv Beneficiaries. This MOU shall inure to the benefit
of and shall be binding npen the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto. This MOU

may he assigned by SFPP for the purposes of effectuating a corporate transfer, transfer of
the partnership interest, the interest of the limited partner and interest of the general partner,
or transfer of all or substantally all of the assets of the partnership, the limited partner or
general partner, as the case may be. Except as otherwise specified herein, this MOU may
not be assigned unless the assignment is approved in writing by all Parties hereto. Nothing
in this MOU, express or implied, is intended to confer on any persor, other than the Parties
and their successors and assigns, any rights or remedies by reason of this MOU.

C. Modification. This MOU may not be modified or amended excepl in a writing
signed by all Parties hereto.

D. Construction. The section headings and captions of this MOU are, and the
arrangement of this MOU is, for the sole convenience of the Parties to this MOU. The
section headings, captions, and arrangement of this MOU do not in any way affect, limit,
amplify, or modify the terms and provisions of this MOU. This MOU chall not be
construed as if it had been prepared by one of the Parties. but rather as if all Parties have
prepared it. The Parties to this MOU and their attorneys have read and reviewed this MOU
and agree that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved



against the drafting party shall not apply to the interpretation of this MOU. The recitals of
this MOU are, and shall be enforceable as, a part of this MO,

E. Waiver. A waiver of breach of any covenant or provision in this MOU shall not
be deemed a waiver of any other covenant or provision in this MOU, and no waiver shall
be valid unless in writing and executed by the waiving party.

F. Specific Performance. The sole remedy for violation of this MOU shall be the
specific performance of this MOU. The Bypass Authority, CCTA, and SFPP waive their
respective rights to a trial by jury of any claim or cause of action arising out of this MOU.

G. Governing Law. This MOU shall be governed and construed in accordance
with California law

H. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original.

I. Atlorney’s Fees. In any action or proceeding to enforce or interpret any provision
of this MOU, or where any provision hereof is validly asserted as a defense, each party
shall bear its own attorney’s fees, costs, and expenses.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signatures on next pages.]



STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
APPROVED:

Secretary

Date; \..S—"/Z"/C.

(Date of Board Approval)

Approved as to form:
Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel

By:

] |

Deputy County Counsel

10




Memorandum of Understanding (CCTA MOU No. 50.05.01) By and Among State Route 4
Bypass Authority, Contra Costa Transportation Authority, and SFPP, L.P. Regarding Real
Property Acquisition and Utility Relocation For the Balfour Road Interchange Project

CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
APPROVED:

e,

V
By: v

David/E. Hudson, Chair

. Lef] [ —"

Randell H. Iwasaka

Executive Director

v \MAYCH (g, 2014

{Date of Board Approval)

Approved as tg form:

> \m :
alathy Sub

Authority Counsel

11



SEPP, L.P.
a Delaware limited partnership

By: Kinder Morgan Operating L.P. "D”
Itz general partner

By Kinder Morgan, G.P., Inc.
Its general part

By N7 1

I."

Hame: ]Q&Mﬁ& B ESRLET
Tiles ) 3 S ey
Exhibits

Exhibit A Exchange Arreement
Attachment 1 Grant of Highway Easement
Attachment 2 Quitelaim Decd
Attachment 3 Grant Deed with Reservations
Attachment 4 Form of FIRPTA Affidavit
Attachment 5 Form of Withholding Affidavit

Exhibit B Utility Relocation Agreement
Exhibit 1 Owner's Work
Exhibit 2 Assumption For Bstimate; Estimate
Exhibit 3 Letter dated 1/29/15
Exhibit 4 General Overhead and Administration Expenses

Eixhibit 5 Pipeline Righl of Way Inspection and Monitoring Agreement

Exhibit 6 Notice to Qwner, Dated March 24, 2016

Exhibil C Egress Parcel Agraement
Attachment 1T Grant Deed
Attachment 2 Assignment of Eascment

Lixhibit [ SFPP Property Agreement
Attachment I Grant Deed for SFPP Property
Attachment 2 Form FIRPTA Affidavit
Attachment 3 Form of Withholding Affidavit
Adtachment 4 Abstract of Judgment

12



Consent to Commeon Use Agreement
Exhibit E-1
Exhibit E-2
Esxhibit E-3

Joint Use Agreement
Exhihit F-1

Exhibit F-2

13




Attachment 2

Purchase and Sales Agreement
Between
State Route 4 Bypass Authority
And
Kinder Morgan (SFPP)



EXHIBIT C
TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Project: Balfour Road Interchange Grantor:

SR4 Bypass Authority
255 Glacier Drive
Martinez, O.A 94553

Parcel Numbers: 019-900-016, 019-150-094 and 019-150-095-8

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY AND SFPP, L.P. FOR
ACCESS PARCELS

This Agreement is entered into effective , 20 (“Effective Date™), by
and between the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, a joint exercise of powers authority formed and
existing under the laws of the State of California, (hereinafter “Bypass Authority™) and SFPP. L.P.,
a Delaware limited parinership (successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific Pipe Lines Partnership,
L.P.. a Delaware limited partnership) (hereinafter “SFPP™).

RECITALS

Al The Bypass Authority and SFPP entered into the “Purchase and Sale Agreement Between
State Route 4 Bypass Authority and SFPP, L.P.. to Exchange Authority Property for a
Highway Easement and Access Rights,” dated July 21, 2016 (“Exchange Agreement”™).
Under the Exchange Agreement, the Bypass Authority conveved to SFPP fee title to certain
real property on Balfour Road, in Brentwood, California (“New SFPP Property™).
described in the Correction Grant Deed recorded on Auvgust 16, 2018, as Document No.
2018-0131143 of Official Records of Contra Costa County.

B. When the Bypass Authority conveyed the New SFPP Property to SFPP, it reserved certain
rights that prohibit egress from the property to Balfour Road, and that impose a sight
distance restriction, due to its proximitv to the Balfour Road Interchange Project
(“Project”) being undertaken jointly by the Bypass Authority, Contra Costa Transportation
Authority, and the State of California, Department of Transportation. SFPP therefore
requires 4 permanent means of access to the New SFPP Property.

G The Bypass Authority has acquired fee title to certain portions, and access easements (both
ingress and egress) over other portions, (together, the “Access Parcels™) of adjacent
properties identified as Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 019-900-016, 019-150-094. and 019-150-
095-8. The Access Parcels are described in Exhibit A to the “Grant Deed” attached hereto
as Attachment 1 and in Exhibits A-1 (ingress only), A-2 (cgress only), A-3 (access—ingress
and egress), and A-4 (ingress only) to the “Assignments of Easements” attached hereto



together as Attachment 2. The Access Parcels provide a means of ingress to the New SFPP
Property from Cortona Way, and egress from the New SFPP Propertv to Cortona Way.

Under a license from the Bypass Authority (“License”), SFPP has improved, and has
been using, some of the Access Parcels as a means of egress from the New SFPP
Property. SFPP has determined that the Access Parcels will provide an adequate
permanent means of accessing the New SFPP Property from Cortona Way, and for
accessing Cortona Way from the New SFPP Property. The Bypass Authority is willing
to convey the Access Parcels to SFPP for those purposes, and SFPP is willing to accept
the Access Parcels for those purposes, under the terms of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE. in consideration of the agreements herein contained and contained,

and for other good and valuahle consideration the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows.

I.

Conveyance of Access Parcels to SFPP. Subject to the terms and conditions in this
Agreement, the Bypass Authority will convey, and SFPP shall accept, fee title to the
property described in the Grant Deed attached hereto as Attachment 1: and Bypass
Authority will assign, and SFPP shall accept, the easements described in the Assignments
of Easements attached hereto together as Attachment 2. The Parties agree that the
conveyance of the Access Parcels under this Agresment satisfies the requirements of
Sections 7 and 9 of the “Memorandum of Understanding by and among State Route 4
Bypass Authority, Contra Costa Transportation Authority, and SFPP. L.P., Regarding Real
Property Acquisition and Utility Relocation for the Balfour Road Interchange Project,”
dated May 12, 2016.

Escrow. DBy this Agreement. the Bypass Authority and SFPP establish an escrow
(“Escrow™) with North American Title Company, Pleasanton, California (“Title
Company™), their Escrow No. 1586371. SFPP and the Bypass Authority will prepare and
file joint escrow instructions with the Title Company, in accordance with this Agreement.

2.1 Fees and Title Insurance. The Bypass Authority shall pay all Escrow fees and
recording fees required to be paid for the transactions that are the subject of this
Agresment. [f title insurance for any of the Access Parcels is desired by SFPP,
SFPP will pay the premium charged therefor.

2.2 Deposit into Escrow. No later than fifteen (15) days after the execution of this
Agreement by both Parties, the Bypass Authority shall deliver the following items
into Escrow with the Title Company:

A. The [ully executed Grant Deed. in recordable form and properly executed
on behalf of Grantor, conveying the fee title to the property described
therein to SFPP subject only to the following “Approved Exceptions,: listed
as: exceptions 6, 7, and 8 as shown on the North American Title Company
1586371 dated August 14, 2018,



B. The fully executed Assignments of Easements. in recardable form.
conveving the easements described therein to SFPP.

C. All other documents as may be required by the Title Company to close the
Transaction.

D. Any funds required from the Bypass Authority to close Escrow.

2.3 Close of Escrow. Escrow shall close within one (1) business day after all of the
documents and funds described in Section 2.2 have been deposited into Escrow.
On the date Escrow is closed (“Closing Date”™), and after receipt of a provisional
draft closing statement showing all receipts and disbursements of the Escrow the
Title Company shall close Escrow as follows:

A, Record the Grant Deed, marked for return to SFPP (which shall be desmed
delivery to SFPP).

B. Record the Assignments of Easements, marked for return to SFPP (which
shall be deemed delivery to SFPP).

Issue the Title Policy for the Access Parcels, if requested to do so by SFPP.

D. Prorate taxes, assessments, rents, and other charges, if any, as of the Closing
Date.

E. Prepare and deliver to the Bypass Authority and to SFPP one fully executed
copy of the Closing Statement showing all receipts and dishursements of
the Escrow.

If the Title Company is unable to perform all of the instructions set forth in this
Section, the Title Company shall notify SFPP and the Bypass Authority and shall
retain all funds and documents pending receipt of further instructions from SEPP
and the Bypass Authority. Upon the recording of the Grant Deed and all
Assignments of Easernents, the License shall terminate.

Bypass Authority’s Representations. The Bypass Authority makes the following
representations and warranties based on its current actual knowledge with the
understanding that these representations and warranties are material and are being relied

upon by SFPP. The Bypass Authority represents and warrants to SFPP that as of the date
of this Agreement and as of Closing Date:

3.1 Marketable Title to the Access Parcels.

A. The Bypass Authority is the owner of the property described in the Grant
Deed attached hereto as Attachment 1 (*Access Fee Parcel™), and has
marketable and insurable fee simple title to such property free and clear of
the following, excepting those Approved Exceptions listed in Section
2.2(A). above: (i) all mortgages. loans or other liens, (ii) all covenants.

-3



conditions and restrictions and grant of easements recorded July 15, 2005
and amended June 27, 2007, (iii) all easements and encroachments for
landscaping, irrigation and parking rights granted to anv dominant
tenement, and (1v) all leasehold interests. No leases, licenses (other than the
License), or other agreements allowing any third party rights to use the
Access Fee Parcel are or will be in force unless prior written consent has
been given by SFPP. Commencing with the full execution of this
Agreement by both parties and until the Closing Date, the Bypass Authority
shall not permit any liens, encumbrances, or easements to be placed on the
Access Fee Parcel. The Bypass Authority and SFPP understand and agree
that, after SFPP acquires the Access Parcels, the property will be subject to
taxes and assessments in accordance with State law.

B. The Bypass Authority is the owner of the casement rights described in the
Assignments of Easements attached hereto together as Attachment 2
(“Access Easements™), has marketable and insurable rights to use the
Access Easements, and may assign the Access Fasements without the
consent of any other party.

C. The right, title, and interest in the Access Parcels to be conveved and
assigned by the Bypass Authority to SFPP pursuant to this Agreement shall
not exceed that vested in the Bypass Authority.

3.2 This Agreement and all other documents delivered prior to or on the Closing Date
have been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by the Bypass Authority; are
binding obligations of the Bypass Authority; and are collectively sufficient to
transfer all of the Bypass Authority’s rights to the Access Parcels.

LR}
Lad

In addition to any other remedies that may be available to SFPP, as the result of a
breach of any of the foregoing warranties or representations. the Bypass Authority
shall defend and hold SFPP harmless and reimburse SFPP for any and all loss, COSE,
liability, expense, damage or other injury, including without limitation, attorney’s
fees, incurred by reason of, or in anv manner resulting from the hreach of any of
the warranties and representations contained in this Agreement and all third-party
claims arising out of or related to any facts or circumstances with respect to the
peniod prior to the Closing Date.

Condition of the Access Parcels. Neither the Bypass Authority, nor its agents or
employees. have made any warranty, guarantee, or representation concerning any matter
or thing affecting or relating to the Access Parcels, nor does the Bypass Authority assume
any responsibility for the conformance to codes or permit regulations of the city or County
within which they are located. The Bypass Authority has not made, and does not make,

any representation as to the physical condition of the Access Parcels. SFPP shall take title
to the Access Parcels in their “AS-1S” condition.



5.

Indemnification; Release.

i |

52

As partial consideration for the Access Parcels, beginning on the Closing Date and
continuing at all times thereafter, SFPP shall defend, indemnify, protect, save, and
hold harmless the Bypass Authority, its officers, agents. and emplovees (each an
“Indemnitee” and collectively, the “Indemnitees™), from any and all claims, costs,
and liability for any damages, sickness, death, or injury to persons or property, from
any cause whatsoever (“Liabilities™), from or connected with SFPP’s acquisition or
use of the Access Parcels, and will reimburse the Bypass Authority for anv
expenditures, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs that the Bypass
Authority may make by reason of such matters and, if requested by Bypass
Authority, will defend any such suits at SFPP's sole cost and expense.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Subsection 5.1 shall require SFPP
to defend, indemnify, protect, save and hold harmless the Bypass Authority for any
portion of Liabilities to the extent a court of competent jurisdiction determines that
portion of the Liabilities arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of the
Bypass Authority, its officers, agents, or employees or any Indemnitee. The
obligations of this Subsection 5.1 shall survive only for the lesser of: (i) a period of
five (5) years after the Closing Date; or (ii) the expiration of the applicable period
of time during which any action, suit or proceeding may be filed or maintained
against any Indemnitee with respect to any Liabilities that may be subject to
mdemnification by SFPP.

SFPP acknowledges and agrees that the Access Parcels provide a sufficient means
of ingress to and egress from the New SFPP Property and public roads and
highways. As partial consideration for the Access Parcels, SFPP hereby releases
and discharges the Bypass Authority and its employees, agents, attorneys, officers,
divisions, related agencies and entities, affiliates, successors and assigns from any
claims, demands, causes of action, obligations, damages, and liabilities that SEPP
has now or could assert in any manner related to or arising from the physical
condition of the Access Parcels, the adequacy of the Access Parcels as a means of
egress from the New SFPP Property, any obligation of the Bypass Authority to
provide an altemative means of egress from the New SFPP Property, or the
adequacy of the Access Parcels as an alternative means of ingress to the New SFPP
Property from Cortona Way. SFPP knowingly waives the right to make any claim
against the Bypass Authority for such damages and expressly waives all rights
provided under section 1542 of the California Civil Code. which provides as
follows:

“A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER
FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF

KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS
SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.”



Survival. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, all of the terms, provisions,
representations, warranties, and covenants of the parties under this Agreement shall survive
the assignment, expiration. or termination of this Agreement and shall not merge in the
Grant Deed, Assignments of Easements or other documents following the delivery and
recordation of said deed, assignment or other documents.

Assignment and Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be
binding upon the parties to this Agreement and their respective heire, successors, and
assigns. This Agreement may not be assigned unless the assignment is agreed to in writing
by both parties hereto; provided, however, that SFPP may assign its rights and interests
under this Agreement for the purposes of effectuating a corporate transfer, including
without limitation, an assignment to any corporation, partnership, or joint venture affiliated
by common management or ownership with SFPP without obtaining the prior written
approval of the Bypass Authority. In the event of any assignment by SFPP permitted under
this Agreement, SFPP shall not be released from any of its obligations or liabilities
hereunder as a result of any assignment until such assignee(s) has assumed and agreed to
carry out any and all such covenants, agreements and obligations.

Notices. All notices (including requests, demands, approvals or other communications)
under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in person, by overnight
delivery, or by U.S. Mail to:

SFPP: SFPP, L.P.
1100 Town & Country Road
Orange, CA 92868
Attn: Project Manager

Bypass Authority: Real Estate Division
Public Works Department
255 (lacier Drive
Martinez, CA 94553
Tel. (925) 642-7642
Arm: L. Lucy Owens

or to such other addresses as Bypass Authority and SFPP may respectively designate by
writien notice to the other. Notice shall be deemed given: on the same if it is personally
delivered; on the next day if it is delivered by overnight delivery: or on the fifth day after
the postmark date i it is given by U.S. Mail.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties
with respect to the conveyance of the Access Parcels to SFPP. This Agreement supersedes
any and all other prior agreements and all negotiations leading up to the execution of this
Agreement, whether oral or in writing, between the parties with respect to the subject of
this Agreement. The parties acknowledge that no representations, inducements, promises,
or statements, oral, or otherwise, related to the exchange have been made by any of the
parties, or by anyone acting on behalf of the parties, that are not embaodied or incorporated



10.

11.

12,

13.

14

15.

16.

by reference herein, and further agree that no other covenant, representation, indncement,
promise, or statement not set forth in this Agreement shall be valid or binding.

Construction. The section headings and captions of this Agreement are. and the
arrangement of this instrument is, for the sole convenience of the parties to this Agreement.
The section headings, captions and arrangement of this instrument do not in any way affect,
limit, amplify or modify the terms and provisions of this Agreement. This Agreement shall
not be construed as if it had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties
had prepared it. The parties to this Agresement and their counsel have read and reviewed
this Agreement and agree that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to
be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply to the interpretation of this Agreement.
The Recitals are and shall be enforceable as a part of this Agreement.

Further Assurances. Whenever requested to do so by the other party, each party shall
execute, acknowledge and deliver all further conveyances, assignments, confirmations,
satisfactions, releases, powers of attorney, instruments of further assurance. approvals,
consents and all further instruments and documents as may be necessary, expedient, or
proper in order to complete all conveyances, transfers, sales, and assignments under this
Agreement, and do all other acts and to execute, acknowledge, and deliver all documents
as requested in order to carry out the intent and purpose of this Agreement.

Waiver. A waiver or breach of any covenant or provision in this Agrecment shall not be
deemed a waiver of any other covenant or provision in this Agrecment, and no waiver shall
be valid unless in writing and executed by the waiving party.

Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall, to any extent, be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with
California law.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original.

Attorney’s Fees. In any action or proceeding to enforce or interpret any provision of this
Agreement; any alleged disputes. breaches, defaults or misrepresentations in connection
with any provision of this Agreement: or where any provision hereof is validly asserted as
a defense, each party shall bear its own attorney’s fees. costs, and expenses.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signatures on next page.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed as of the Effective Date set forth above.

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY  SFPP, L.P.

APPROVED:

Secretary

Date:

(Date of Board Approval)

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

By:

Real Property Agent

Principal Real Property Agent

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Mary Ann McNett Mason, County Counsel

By:

Deputy County Counsel

a Delaware limited partnership

By: Kinder Morgan Operating L.P. “D”
[ts general partner

By: Kinder Morgan, G.P.. Inc.
Its general partner

Name:

Title:

Date:

(Date Signed by Grantor)



NO OBLIGATION OTHER THAN THOSE SET FORTH HEREIN
WILL BE RECOGNIZED

Atfachments;
Attachment 1 - Grant Deed
Attachment 2 — Four Assignments of Easemeants




ATTACHMENT 1

GRANT DEED



Recording Requested By:
SFPP, L.P.

When Recorded Return to:
SFPP, L.P.

100 Town & Country Road
Crrange, CA 92868

Atmn: Project Manager

“SPALL ABUVE THIS LIVE FON RECORDEAS LI5E

Portions of Assessor's Parce]l Nos. 019-150-095 & 019-900-016

Diisrrict County Route Froject Mo,
4 CC 4 4460-6X4425
GRANT DEED

For Value Received, STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY. a joint exercise of powers
agency,

GRANT(S) SFPP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific
Pipe Lines Partnership, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership}, the following described real property
in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa, State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of 72

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

secretary or Designes

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A"
PARCEL 1

THE PARCEL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DOCUMENT RECORDED ON JULY 21, 2016, AT SERIES NUMBER
2016-0144658 IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PORTION OF PARCEL D, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JANUARY 21 , 2005, IN BOOK 192 OF
PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 5, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL D; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
PARCEL NB9°24'52"W, 181.30", THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE S02°07'41"W, 4.00" THENCE RUNNING
PARALLEL TO SAID NORTH LINE S89°24'52"E, 190.90' TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL D: THENCE
ALONG SAID EAST LINE NO7°52'22"E, 4.03' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 764 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.
PARCEL 2

THE PARCEL AS DESCRIBED IN THE DOCUMENT RECORDED ON JUNE 29, 2018, AT SERIES NUMBER
2018-0103557 IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PORTION OF PARCEL B, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JANUARY 2 1, 2005, IN BOOK 192 OF
PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 5, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL B: THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
PARCEL B, NB9°24'52"W, 191.30"; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE N02°07'41"E, 9.14"; THENCE
N51°42'08"E, 14.12"; THENCE RUNNING PARALLEL TO SAID SOUTH LINE SB9°24'52"E, 182.36' TO THE EAST
LINE OF SAID PARCEL B; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S07°52'22"W, 18.15' TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 3,412 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (CCS83), ZONE Ill, EPOCH
DATE OF 1991.35. DISTANCES GIVEN ARE GRID DISTANCES. TO OBTAIN GROUND DISTANCES,
MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY 1.00008650.

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONEORMANCE WITH SECTION 8728 CF
THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

EXHIBIT B BEING PAGES 2 AND 3 OF 3 IS HEREIN MADE PART OF THIS DESCRIPTION.

GARRETT MCLAUGHLIN DATE
PLS 2090
PAGE1cof3

SAClent\CCTANC27-100 BALFOUR INTERCHANGE\Survey\Office\ BYPASS ALUTHORITY TO Kh_02082018.docx



w0t 1-EIES VI3V AT POBRTL GV B S SN I BNOATHE 001 LR IIT HI] IINES

x g Bunbiuphimmn : "
xaoe muww ] £ e b+ i e DE9SE ¥2 'eASRIO) auuy Ezmp_muuzcﬁ_aﬁm-%ﬁh
1P -v0 ti.:w.:. ¥id R T 0 0%=,1 Jv3S - T S1]9E “Faraf] Haosa o] £1011 *'SRONYLSIT QNNOHS NIVLED
o o ONRIFINIONS [ | | O SomvLsa gl i
SIOEAGLAL 3 Ji] i
e s >UZ__)_G —r.h ALY HIO43 ‘Il 3NOZ 1£8500)
£96) 40 WALEAS FLYNIOHOOD
I 1324vd VINHOITYD 3HL NO O3EVE
v SFONYLSIO Oy SONIYYIE
m ._. wm H IX u QITNIQRLNOD E5322% TFTTITII T
b 12141510 B
NOILVINOJSNYEL =0 INIWLHVA3a NolLatyss3n 40 vaw (707
AJNIOY OMISNOH aWy SHINMISIE 40 LHIOd B0d
NOILYLHOdSNYHL "55aANISNE IMIDd HOISMENTD [+]
YINHOH1YD 40 3LVLS T
5\
/| \
i
\ ¢ Wd 261 LY § HWd 26l
a Tdoyuvd J MdIYVd
e 00" P -
3,22 ,25.4N- A i a
. ﬁ | Mo b, L0L2S o
”\_ 06 061 3,25,k 085 ) m
L1 - i =Tyt J . - - _ H
pi— ]
" 80d 00"k -
/ >
-

& Md 261
6 "TIoYvd




AR PRSI VIR I BER T I LR B IRVHIERIN ENOATYE Q0 -I3NLIIN IR N

£ 40 € 39vd O*9E | b 32

108 IHF-#0 W7V 3 Fid "l e

JOE=1 IS WU 1 RE WD

SIOLFRISEE 231V DOY a0 “HO

Z 1304vd
g 119IHX3

P L2IHAISIA
HOTLVLHODSHYHL 40 LN3RLUYd3ad
AINIOY ONISNOH OMY
NOILY LHOSSNYHL “SS3NISNE

_VINYOJIT¥D 40 3IVLS

~HOd

ey B ndrawnn “0EE0000 -

- ; i e DL956 Y2 WAOpIOy IR | g g ey IONYISI AN
- 0% | ¥ JIVIS GO SNE S0 FI099e] LIOTT ‘S3ANVLSIO ANNOND NIVLED

e 0L 'SIONVLISIC QINO Juy
INFUIINIDNY .l NIAID SINWLSIO SELOEL 40

.}U_....__DHU 31l HA0H3 't 3NozZ (essan)

£861 40 WALEAS JLYNIGH00D
WINSOLITYD SHL ND 038va
34y BATNVLSIC ONY SONIHYIA

QINTORINGD SE30¥ TTTTT

NOLLAIEIS30 40 iy [P

OrtkNl938 40 LHIGd B0d
LHIOd HOESNERI0 )

k m aN3037

S8
M, 2e hmmn.__.m_m__

A%
g Nd 281 " S Wd 261
a 10uvVd . 0 TA04Vd e
16 a
3, lb,L0,2N o~
¥ 08161 M,25,bZ,68N % S
R l "
7 \\\ % \ \ \\ >
,9£°281 1,25,p2,685 e »
3,80,20 416N <
\
¢ Wd 261 _ ﬂ ; _
g T404vd .




ATTACHMENT 2

ASSIGNMENTS OF EASEMENTS



Recording Requested By:
SFPP, L.P.

When Recorded Return to:
SFPP, L.P.

1100 Town & Country Road
Orange, CA 92868

Atn: Project Manager

Assessor’s Parcel No. 019-150-094 SPACE ABIIVE THIS LINE PO RECORLERS USE
District County Foute |I Project Mo,
4 CC 4 S460-AX4423
ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT

For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers agency,
{"Assignor"),

Hereby assigns, transfers, and conveys to SFPP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
(successor-in-interest 10 Southern Pacific Pipe Lines Partnership, L.P.. a Delaware Hmited
partmership) all of Assignor's rights, title, interests and obligations under that certain
casement recorded on August 16, 2016, in the Official Records of Contra Costa County, as
Document No. 2016-0163748-00, from McDonald’s USA, LLC, to State Route 4 Bypass
Authority, with respect to the following described real property located in the City of
Brentwood, County of Contra Costa, State of California,

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A-1" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B-1” ATTACHED HERETO
AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of s 2022,

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority
By

Secretary/ or Designee
ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A-1"

A PERPETUAL ACCESS EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR INGRESS PURPOSES (NOT TO BE
EXCLUSIVE) UPON, IN, OVER, AND ACROSS THE NORTHERLY 25.35° OF PARCEL C, SITUATE IN
THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON
THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JAMUARY 21, 2005, IN BOCK 182 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE S, IN
THE CFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY.

CONTAINING 3,246 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA CODRDINATE SYSTEM OF 1883 (CCE83), ZONE [,
EPOCH DATE OF 1921.35. DISTANCES GIVEN ARE GRID DISTANCES. TO DBTAIN GROUND
DISTANCES, MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY 1.0000650.

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREFARED UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION
8726 OF THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

EXHIBIT B8-1 BEING PAGE 2 OF 2 IS HEREIN MADE PART OF THIS DESCRIPTION.

Jd{WEﬁT DATE
PLS 8301

PAGE 1 OF 2



VRS UETHUND BRACRL 0 NI Sy P i e, L atigy,

WHITIIRT SRS Dabe - d 3o 10 Y

Z 4o 2 orac | v | 22 E:ﬂﬂﬁ.,_.ﬁmﬂ“_, 08SA000"E
10BHE-F0 8°7"3 nd T oA 05=.1 ITVIE LTRSS A PN TR S0 }mﬂmﬁhﬁmm&:%ﬁhﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁmm
J5e WIS HaIr AT [ A .hl-l. s OMIHIINIDONT zu}Mhm%nw%qﬂﬁwﬁ%_w%ﬂmuM
o 2 L }Uz_ngu ALVO HooH3 NIl IMeE (eeson)
LUBIBSDT S5300Y avod dnod1ivg £96L 20 WALBAS AIVHONO0D
e — , WINHOAITYD 3HL MO 035VE
MZOmh...mmDn:H Hu__m_hn__.muHUmmd.& 96241 M,2G,k2,BON x...» Y S3INVLSIO OMY SoHlEYIR
wl=H, {M,06,02,68N) K
b 1314150 S 2 o — s
NOILVIMOASNYYL 40 ININL¥VA30 Lt [ 3,22 ,00,6EN)
AINIDY NO|LVLHOJSNYHL T (U) 3,95,66,8EN
3LYES VINHDAITYD -3
FIMHOA1IYD 40 3UvIS o
_ o 5 _
= Ll FEL1T)
avoy ¥no4ve - S WO ,SE 6= 7
40 31T HLHON vy L0 00=Y -
¥ 3 1304vd A0t LE=T o
N HLNOS %
W05 o /, g b .
IVIHM MOP ..Z,___/ o =
A - = =1
S Nd =8l m;. 9 Nd 261 m M
a 130UV By D EOY¥Vd &
N8 N
G P 260 B3 [ W i ._b. -
l_tu._uﬁ.— *mu i _-.h. —ﬁ' h_ﬂ-gbn__mlw H
maliatuasae so vawe (22 wi v__wmc m_w_.m.m_ v :
LIOd. KilSH3ALE o 2pt IE=T] ./
~ON39ET 2,
% (3,01 ,5¢ ,00M)
IC () 3,95,5€,000
s e
JBE'GE—, _.m__u;._ LBECZ I
(,69°SE) > o 1,96 121 L (1),00%¢
(1),1L"s¢ x/\ N7 3,60, 5E L00N
M, 00, GG:DDM k o
e oo TN R .f Z e Sl /z.,/....m.ﬂ.ﬁN
‘Lel 3,25 ,F2 685 | ' =t
_H___.__._Gmhkummz“
S Wd zal
g Taduvd




Recording Requested By:
STPP, LiP.

When Recorded Return to:
SFPP, L.P.

1100 Town & Country Road
Orange, CA 92868 !
Attn: Project Manager

Asgsessor's Parcel No, 012-900-016 SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE SO0 RECORDER'S USE

i
|
Dastrict County | Reouts Project MNo.

4 er . 4 A460-6X1425

ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT

For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY. a joint exercise of powers agency,
(" Assignor"),

Hereby assigns, transfers, and conveys to SFPP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
(successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific Pipe Lines Partnership. L.P., a Delaware limited
partnership) all of Assignor's rights, title, interests and obligations under that certain
Permanent Access Easement (Parcel 63184-2) recorded in the Final Order of
Condemnation on June 29, 2018, in the Official Records of Contra Costa County. as
Document No. 2018-0103557. from Meridian Professional Center - Brentwood Owrers
Association to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, with respect to the following described real
property located in the City of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa. State of California.

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A-2" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A

PART HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B-2” ATTACHED HERFTO
AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of . 2022,

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

Secretary/ or Designee

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A-2"

A PERPETUAL ACCESS EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR EGRESS PURPOSES (NOT TO BE
EXCLUSIVE) UPON, IN, OVER AND ACROSS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND:

A PORTION OF PARCEL B, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA,
STATE OF CALIFORMIA, AS SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JANUARY 21, 2005, IN BOOK
192 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 5, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA
COSTA COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL B; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE
CF SAID PARCEL B, 589°24'52"E, 148.54'; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE N02°07'41"E, 9.14",
THENCE N51°42'08"E, 14.12"; THENCE N74°39'32"W, 33.22", THENCE RUNNING PARALLEL TO SAID
SOUTH LINE, Na9°24'52"W, 127.66' TO THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL B; THENCE
ALOMG SAID BOUNDARY OF PARCEL B, S00°35'08"W, 26.46" 'TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 3,942 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1883 (CCSB3), ZONE Il
EPOCH DATE OF 1981.35. DISTANCES GIVEN ARE GRID DISTANCES. TO OBTAIN GROUND
DISTANCES, MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY 1.0000850,

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTIONM IN CONFORMAMNCE WITH SECTION
B726 OF THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

EXHIBIT B-2 BEING PAGE 2 OF 2 |S HEREIN MADE PART OF THIS DESCRIPTION,

@WM ,/;‘/-:.om

JON WHEAT DATE
PLS 8301

PAGE 1 0OF 2
CALTRANS TRACKING Mo. 63184-2

SAClient\CCTANC27-100 BALFOUR INTERCHANGE\Survey\Office\PARCEL 63184-2.docx



L]

SD0° 35 0B"W 52"W 127.66'

N8a°®24’

192 PM 5

LEGEND
o

PO@
ez

ALLLL11 ACCESS CONTROLLED

DIMENSION FOINT
POINT OF BEGINNING
AREA OF DESCRIPTION

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE
BASED O THE CALIFORNIA
COORDIMATE SYSTEM OF 1883

26.46"

B

=X,

= i o
o S89°24°'852"E 148.54°
=  POB

o

B

[

o

= PARCEL C

PARCEL B
182 PM 5

33

el

NT4°39"32"W

N51°42°08"E

14.12°

SN ND2°07 41"E

9,14’

PARCEL D
192 PM 5

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION
AND HOUSING AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT 4
EXHIBIT 'B-2
PARCEL B (PORTION)
Access Easement
Caltrans Tracking # 63184-2

(CCS83), ZONE I, EPOCH DATE | e — P TIRYIYIIT
OF 1661 36, DISTANCES GIVEN | (@ QUINCY N BuA _Date: 1/

ARE GRID DISTANCES. TO mmt | ENGINEERING SCALE 1"=50" > .
OBTAIN GROUND DISTANGES. | 11517 canierck i, sue 10 = co. | a. :

MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY | o oo, 547 = = ™ o Tam I & ez ) o 2

ST%01 fant\COTANERT-100 S4LF0UR INTEACHANGE \Surviy \CAD\Lagnl Piats\PARCEL E3184-F.dgn




Recording Requested By:
SFFPP, L.F.

When Recorded Retrn to:
EFPP, L.P,

1100 Town & Country Road
Crange, CA 92868

Adin: Project Manager

Assessor's Parcel No. 019-150-095 ' SPACE ABDVE THIS LINE FOR AECORDER S USE
T | =
Lyistrict County Route Project Mp.
4 e 4 4460-624425

ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT

[or valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of POWers agency,
(" Assignor”),

Hereby assigns, transfers, and conveys to SFPP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
(successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific Pipe Lines Partnership. L.P., a Delaware
partnership), all of Assignor's rights, title, interests and obligations under that certain
easernent recorded on July 21, 2016, in the Official Records of Contra Costa County, as
Document No. 2016-0144659, from Balfour Properties, LLC, to State Route 4 Bypass
Authority, with respect to the following described real property located in the City of
Brentwood, County of Contra Costa, State of California,

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A-3" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B-3” ATTACHED HERETO
AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of , 2022,

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

Secretary/ or Designee

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A-3"

A PERPETUAL EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR ACCESS PURPOSES (NOT TO BE EXCLUSIVE)
UPON, IN, OVER, AND ACROSS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND:

A PORTION OF PARCEL D, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JANUARY 21, 2005, IN BOOK
192 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 5, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA
COSTA COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL D; THENGE ALONG THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID PARCEL D, S89°24'52"E, 20.84'; THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE S02°07'41"W, 4.00":
THENCE N78°28'40"W, 21,11° TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 42 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (CCS83), ZONE III,
EPOCH DATE OF 1991.35. DISTANCES GIVEN ARE GRID DISTANCES, TO OBTAIN GROUND
DISTANCES, MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY 1.0000850

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION
8726 OF THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

EXHIBIT B-3 BEING PAGE 2 OF 2 |S HEREIN MADE PART OF THIS DESCRIFTION.

4 B - )
] UL o LT
=
GARRETT B. McLAUGHLIN DATE
PLS 9080
PAGE 1 0OF 2

CALTRANS TRACKING No. 83183-2

SA\Client\CCTA\C27-100 BALFOUR INTERCHANGE\Survey\Office\PARCEL 63183-2 01302015.docx



ulat E-TRITS TIOEYACTI0NL 1068 TN I KSR INSY TONNIANTLIN] U004 IVE B0 EZINYLIT N1 NG

Z2 402 0'9c | ¥ 39 001 0§ 01 0 B '0890000'}
- — I ] j J = L] i aljaag
109 IHE-F0 B V'3 Hd RETT o1 | ,06=,1 31v35 & E..._:ﬂn_#_.aﬁniﬂpamuﬁﬂu__ kﬂ%{m%ﬁﬁnﬁﬁmﬁnﬁﬁﬁ
A5e. 1 VIS WU 1AH OWD T EETIINEN T OL "SZONYVLSIO QlHD SuY
BI0Z/0E/1 131v0 - 00V 148 50 _ ADNIN O_ E Nanio s3oNviSIa .mn“mﬁm m_,,m
Z2-E81€9 # DulIyDDU| SuD.ui|D) v ¥ HO043 I INOZ '(E8
! EBEL 40 N3L3AS 3LYNICNO0D
+UBWoOsSD] 88200y d .Dm dN04TVE YINHOL YD 3HL NO 038Y8
(NOILYOd) 0 13Juvd S9°kLL  M,2Z5G,PZ,68N SV STONVLSIO ONY SONINYIE
WE-8, LIGIHX3 (M,,05,v2.68N)
b 13141510
NOTLVIHOJSNYYL 40 LN3WLEV43Q avod uno4ive =
AINIOV ONISNOH ONY 40 3NIT HLIHON o pieei SR
NOILVLHOISNVHL ‘SSINISNA w ® 0 1304Vd T e
VINHOAITYD 40 3LVLS " INTT HLNOS v NOILINIS30 40 vawy S
T 6 O ONINMIDAO 40 INJDd  BOd
m >3 INIOd ROISHIWID 0
o H = -
o anN393
(4) 4,00, L2582
u
& EN
i | g Wd 261 e S Wd 261
i | P @ TI04vd e 5 TAUVd
(] s Fo
T B e =
AN
— 00 0D
bl g
| <]
_”.w_.m.x___...._qm__.m-“.m...ﬂ.m.mmmm..__..ﬁ_ 90" |9 P I e B
._ .-_:_._ ..n“_.___u __._:_M.._. ; _..m.uN__hZ_ \.1\... | ._____:D_? am_Nu_m_._uz
w o
3=
. 00" p
™ : 69°G¢
i : M, Lk ,L0,205 | '
=
| O£ 161 M.26,b2,68N | .} 3:00:90,4R0N
e b8°02 3,25,02,685 — 7 4\
FLTZIZ M,25, 02 .68N 804

g "Tdo4vd




Recording Reguested By,
SFPP. L.P.

When Recorded Return to:
SFFP, L.P.

1100 Town & Country Road
Orange, CA 92868

Ann: Froject Manager

Assessor’s Parcel No. 019-150-095 SPACE ADOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE
District County Route Project Mo,
4 _cc f 4 4460-6X4425

ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENT

For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers agency,
(" Assignor"),

Hereby assigns, transfers, and conveys to SFPP, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
(successor-in-interest to Southern Pacific Pipe Lines Partnership, L.P., a Delaware
partnership), all of Assignor's rights, title, interests and obligations under that certain
easement recorded on September 7, 2016, in the Official Records of Contra Costa County,
as Document No. 2016-0181783-00, from Balfour Properties, LLC, to State Route 4
Bypass Authority, with respect to the following described real property located in the City
of Brentwood, County of Contra Costa, State of California,

FOR DESCRIPTION SEE EXHIBIT "A-4" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF. FOR DEPICTION SEE EXHIBIT “B-4” ATTACHED HERETO
AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Dated this day of , 2022,

Grantor: State Route 4 Bypass Authority

By

Secretary! or Designee

ATTACH APPROPRIATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A-4"

A PERPETUAL ACCESS EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY FOR INGRESS PURPOSES (NOT TO BE
EXCLUSIVE) UPON, IN, OVER, AND ACROSS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND:

A PORTION OF PARCEL D, SITUATE IN THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD, COUNTY OF CONTRA COST. A,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP RECORDED JANUARY 21, 2005, IN BOOK
192 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 5, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CONTRA
COSTA COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL D: THENCE 578°29'40"E, 21.11"
THENCE $44°19'51"W, 29.60' TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL D; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST
LINE NODO®00'00"E, 25.39" TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 263 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (CCS83), ZONE III,
EPOCH DATE OF 1981.35. DISTANCES GIVEN ARE GRID DISTANCES. TO OBTAIN GROUND
DISTANCES, MULTIPLY DISTANCE GIVEN BY 1.0000650

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANGE WITH SECTION
8728 OF THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

EXHIBIT B-4 BEING PAGE 2 OF 2 IS HEREIN MADE PART OF THIS DESCRIPTION.

- 7./ = ol
A‘zmﬂxm fa-c':-u;wxfué.j ;//'f iﬁ"/ LT

GARRETT B. McLAUGHLIN DATE
PLS 9080

PAGE 1 0OF 2

5A\Client\CCTA\C27-100 BALFOUR INTERCHANGE\Survey\Dffice\PARCEL £3183-2 REV 01302015.docx



ulin 81 F0g (0 AJUTZ-ERLET TIIVAATRI g | SBR YT K3R A5 B

WIBAEN] HOOIVI 081 -LERNLII R I 25

£ 40 2 0'sg| v ] 00l 0c 010 vIo¥ UL M 0830000}
.. P 0 T . = (1856 ¥ "EADI0G Enps JONY.
aw..# Tt ™ S - ,06=,1 37¥2S b M bk i b mmwwnrmm_nimmﬂwﬁ“ﬁwmu
85=.1 31vs HHF 348 033 | ONIYIINIDING | e OL "S3JNYLSIO /89 Iy
BLOZ/0C/1 131VD @0y A6 "ug | _. NIAIS SIONVLSIO "SETLEEE 40
| .}UZ_DG L 1% HOOLE 'Nll INOZ '(€8S00)
ININ3SVYI SS3I0V advod dnodivd aﬂw_%ﬁﬂﬂwﬂﬁﬁwﬁ
(NOTLYOd) 0 1324vd b sompin M.25 k2 68N 3uV SIONVLSIO ONY SONRIY3E
..Tlmz_ ._-.—.mHIxu ﬁ;:ﬂ.m.vmﬂmmz.“
b LIIYLSIO
MOLIVLHOdSHNYYL 40 LNIWLHYL30 Lt avod 4no4ve =
AJNIOIV NOILY1YOJSNYHL T 40 ANTT HLHON - S I 261 H3d [}
JIVIS WINYOA4ITIVD T = % 0 1394vd g4 Wiave tul
VINYO4II¥D 40 31VIS Il m g INTT HLAOS <. WOLdius30 40 vawy [
a — .o_.ﬂu_U OHINNIZ3E 40 INI0d Bod
i o 1104
m m . Ml OISR ]
anN3031
(H)M “..mml,.mw.w.m,m.m_
L
| o~
S Wd 261 M- S Wd 61
| z a 1324vd N O 0 1304 vd
A T BT 52
oy iV i | Re5 g
- = A __ o =
=
N O,
I — 00
| -Ju_n_..w_nﬁ__u_
_ <
__
(H)M, b1 cp |
BN | L ,90" 19 5
Hm_ MuE1.LEa2EN =
[ AN 09" 62 | ((1) ,69°5€)
“ng M, LG, 61,bbS ,6£°62
b __——13,00,00,00N
= /
» LL°1Z 3,00 ,6208L5 — T 4\
H1TZIZ  M,L2S.b2 68N g0d

(M..05 P2 ,68N) ¢ Wd 261

B THOUVd




STATE ROUTE 4
BYPASS AUTHORITY

DATE: November 10, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dale Dennis, Program Manager @
SUBJECT: State Route 4 Bypass Authority — State Route 4 Project (Formally Bypass).

Brentwood Area. [SCH# 89032824, SCH# 1989032824] Project Number: 4660-
6X4444

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Program
Manager to negotiate and execute, on behalf of the Authority, a Fourth Amendment to
Purchase and Sale Agreement with LRG Investors, LLC, effective November 10, 2022, that:
allows LRG to extend its due diligence period by up to nine additional months, in exchange for
depositing $7,500 per month into escrow; requires all deposits to be nonrefundable except in
the event of an Authority default or where the property is condemned by another agency during
the due diligence period; prohibits construction and preconstruction prior to closing; prohibits
LRG from encumbering the property prior to closing; and requires LRG to proceed to closing
upon issuance of the last of its entitlements from the City of Brentwood, all in connection with
the sale of Authority-owned property identified as APN 019-110-074 adjacent to State Route 4
and Sand Creek Road, Brentwood.

Discussion:

On June 11, 2020, the Authority and LRG Investors, LLC, entered into a purchase and sale
agreement (“Agreement”) to sell, for $3,596,779, an approximately 5.29-acre parcel of
Authority-owned property, identified as APN 019-110-074, adjacent to State Route 4 Sand
Creek Road, in Brentwood. The Agreement, as amended, provided LRG a due diligence period
during which it may conduct inspections of the property and seek land use entitlements and
other approvals from the City of Brentwood before LRG closes escrow on the purchase of the

property.

ACTION OF BOARD ON APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER
VOTE OF DIRECTORS
UNANIMOUS (ABSENT )
AYES: NOES:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN: | hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy

of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Directors on the date shown.

ATTESTED

Secretary to the Authority



State Route 4 Bypass Authority Board of Directors
Agenda — November 10, 2022
Page 2

LRG’s land use entitlement applications are currently being processed by Brentwood’s
planning department. It is not yet known when the City’s planning commission will consider
approving those entitiements. Prior amendments to the (“Agreement”) allowed LRG to extend
the due diligence period through November 28, 2022. Due to the uncertainty regarding how
long it will take the City to process LRG's land use entitiements and building approvals, LRG
requires options to further extend the due diligence period.

Under this fourth amendment to the purchase and sale agreement:

LRG may extend the due diligence period by up to nine months, one month at a time,
beyond November 28, 2022 (the current due diligence period expiration date).

Within five (5) business days of exercising any extension, LRG must make a $7,500
deposit into escrow.

LRG’s original $35,000 deposit and all additional extension deposits will be non-
refundable except where the Authority is in default.

Within five (5) business days after the issuance of all necessary building permits for
LRG’s site improvements, LRG must proceed to close escrow.

At the closing, all deposits will be credited to the purchase price and disbursed with the
remainder of the purchase price to the Authority at the closing.

If LRG does not close escrow, all deposits will be disbursed to the Authority, unless the
Authority is in default.

LRG may not begin any construction or pre-construction activities until after the close of
escrow.

LRG may not enter into any lease or agreement that would be binding on the Authority
in the event escrow does not close.

Staff recommends that the Board approve the fourth amendment to the Agreement for the
above Property, substantially in the form attached. The Program Manager would be authorized
to make non-substantive changes. Should any substantial changes be required to the fourth
amendment to the Agreement, it will be brought back to the Board for approval.



	f88960d5-2a26-492e-98e1-1e1f11cbbe09.pdf
	Draft Legal 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	Draft 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	43ab21de-9323-4b9c-9d78-d12a41dce340.pdf
	200709 - Legal Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	200709 - Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	508aeca0-bd02-4182-ad84-aec2442bda57.pdf
	Draft Legal 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	Draft 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	45f4a80e-0b7a-4115-a61b-cff82df2eb28.pdf
	f88960d5-2a26-492e-98e1-1e1f11cbbe09.pdf
	Draft Legal 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	Draft 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	43ab21de-9323-4b9c-9d78-d12a41dce340.pdf
	200709 - Legal Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	200709 - Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee


	a5a3c9db-4f2c-49f7-980d-76269a063048.pdf
	200709 - Legal Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	200709 - Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	45f4a80e-0b7a-4115-a61b-cff82df2eb28.pdf
	f88960d5-2a26-492e-98e1-1e1f11cbbe09.pdf
	Draft Legal 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	Draft 64128-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee

	43ab21de-9323-4b9c-9d78-d12a41dce340.pdf
	200709 - Legal Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee
	200709 - Draft 64040-1 Nunn LP 019-081-018 fee



